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CH 1. Meeting Procedure

Announcing the total number of shares represented at the meeting: Call
the meeting to order

Chairperson takes the chair and gives a speech

I. Management Presentation (Company Reports)

II. Matters to be Ratified

II1. Discussions

IV. Election Matters

V. Other Matters

VI. Questions and Motions

VII. Adjournment




CH 2. Meeting Agenda

Time: June 10, 2025 (Tuesday) 9:00 AM.

Manner of meeting: Physical annual general meeting.

Place: Meeting Room, 5F, No. 42, Xingzhong Rd., Neihu Dist., Taipei City.

Announcing the total number of shares represented at the meeting: Call the
meeting to order.

Chairperson takes chairs and gives a speech.

I.

II.

III.

Iv.

VI

Management Presentation (Company Reports):
@ The Company’s 2024 business report.
(II)  Audit Committee’s 2024 audit report.

(IIT)  Report on the distribution of remuneration to employees and to directors
in 2024.

(IV)  Report on the distribution of shareholder bonuses in 2024.
Matters to be Ratified:

) The Company’s 2024 business report and financial statements are hereby
submitted for ratification.

(I)  The proposal for the distribution of earnings in 2024 is hereby submitted
for ratification.

Discussions :

(I)Amendment to the Company Corporate Charter (Articles of Incorporation).
Please proceed to discuss.

Election Matters :

(I)The company is responsible for identifying and evaluating nominees for director
and seats, and recommending to the Board a slate of nominees for the Directors
election.

Other Matters :

(I)Proposal for Release the Prohibition on Directors from Participation in
Competitive Business. Please proceed to discuss.

Questions and Motions.

VII. Adjournment.



I. Management Presentation (Company
Reports)
(I) The Company’s 2024 business report.
The Company’s 2024 business report. (Please refer to Attachment 1 [p11~14])

(IT) Audit Committee’s 2024 audit report.
1. To proceed according to Articles 219 and 228 of the Company Act.
2. Audit Committee’s 2024 audit report. (Please refer to Attachment 2 [p15])

(IIT) Report on the distribution of remuneration to employees and to directors in
2024.

1. To proceed according to the “Company Act” and Article 28 of the Articles of
Incorporation.

2. The percentage and amount of remuneration to employees and to directors
and in 2024 are as follows and the remuneration was distributed in cash:

(1) 1% for employee remuneration: NT$2,125,993 in total
(2) 2% for remuneration to directors: NT$4,251,986 in total

(IV) Report on the distribution of shareholder bonuses in 2024.

1. To proceed according to the “Company Act” and Article 28 of the Articles of
Incorporation.

2. The Company’s 2024 shareholder bonus determined by a resolution of the
Board of Directors is reported as follows:

(1) The shareholder bonus for the first half of the year was NT$0.

(2) The shareholder bonus for the second half of the year was
NT$171,471,052 and was distributed in cash, with NT$1 per share.



I1. \Matters to be Ratiﬁed\ - Emp:

Proposed by the Board of Directors
Proposal:

The Company’s 2024 business report and financial statements are hereby submitted for
ratification.

Explanation:
1. To proceed according to Article 20 of the Company Act.

II. The Company’s 2024 financial statements (including the consolidated and
parent-only financial statements) have been prepared by the Board of
Directors, on which CPA Liang Yi-Chang and CPA Amanda Wen of
PricewaterhouseCoopers Taiwan have issued an independent auditor’s
report. The financial statements along with the business report have been
submitted to and reviewed by the Audit Committee.

III. For the aforementioned business report, independent auditor’s audit report
and financial statements, please refer to Attachments 1 [pl11~14] and 3
[p16~36].

IV. Please ratify.

Resolution:



Proposed by the Board of Directors
Proposal:
The proposal for the distribution of earnings in 2024 is hereby submitted for ratification.
Explanation:
1. To proceed according to Article 20 of the Company Act.
II. The Company’s distribution of earnings in 2024 is described as follows:
(I) The 2024 Statement of Earnings Distribution is attached below.

(II) The “ex-dividend date” for the proposed cash dividend was set on
July 16, 2025.

(IIT) Where a revision associated with this earning distribution is required
prior to the ex-dividend date due to a change in the number of
outstanding shares or other changes as a result of any legislation
amendments, amendments approved by the competent authority, or
circumstantial changes, the Chairman shall be authorized to handle
the matter with full power at the annual general meeting.

III. Please ratify.

Resolution:
SOLOMON Technology Corporation
2024 Statement of Earnings Distribution
Unit: NT$
Item Amount

Opening undistributed earnings 2,444 247,212
Plus (less): Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 9,336,850
Plus (less): Net profit after tax in the current year 144,011,971
Less: 10% set aside as legal reserves (15,334,882)
Plus (less): Special reserves set aside 16,133,451
Distributable earnings 2,598,394,602
Distributable items:

Shareholder bonus (a cash dividend of NT$1 per share) (171,471,052)
Closing undistributed earnings 2,426,923,550

Note: The Ministry of Finance’s Tai-Tsai-Shui Letter No. 871941343 dated
04.30.1998 specifies that separate recognition is required for earning distribution.
Priority is given to the 2024 earnings for this earning distribution.



[11. Discussions
Proposed by the Board

Proposal:

Amendment to the Company Corporate Charter (Articles of Incorporation). Please
proceed to discuss.

Explanation:

In order to conform to the needs of commercial practice (or amendments to related
commercial laws), the company hereby proposes to amend the Corporate Charter.
Please refer to attachment 4 [p.37~40] for details.

Resolution:



IV. Election Matters
Proposed by the Board

Proposal:

The company is responsible for identifying and evaluating nominees for

director seats, and recommending to the Board a slate of nominees for the

13th Directors election.

Explanation:

1.

The three-year term of 9 directors ( include 4 independent directors)
of the 12th Board will be end on 6/7/2025. Accordingly, the company
proposes to duly elect new Board members at this year's Annual
Meeting of Shareholders.

The shareholders’ meeting shall elect 9 directors ( include 4
independent directors). Their three-year term will start from
6/10/2025 and conclude on 6/9/2028.

According to the Corporate Charter, total directors shall be elected
from the nomination list prepared by the company. The qualification
of the 9 directors has been reviewed by the Board meeting.

Personal information of the 9 nominees is as follows:( Attachment 5
[p.41~47])

Voting Results



V.Other Matters
Proposed by the Board

Proposal:

Proposal for Release the Prohibition on Directors of the 13th Board from
Participation in Competitive Business. Please proceed to discuss.
Explanation:

Proposal for release the prohibition on directors of the 13th Board from

participation in competitive business.( ( Attachment 6 [p.48~49])

Resolution:



VI. Questions and Motions.

VII.Adjournment.
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Attachment 1

L.

CH 3.

Attachment

SOLOMON Technology Corporation

2024 Business Report

The consolidated operating income in 2024 amounted to NT$3.503 billion. The profit after tax was
NTS$158 million and the after-tax EPS was NT$0.84. The Company’s operating results in 2024 and
the business plan for 2025 are hereby presented as follows:

2024 Business Report:

() 2024 business plan implementation results and profitability analysis:
1.SOLOMON and subsidiaries (consolidated):

Unit: NT$ Thousand
ftem 2024 2023 Increase/Decrease
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Operating income 3,503,097 100.00%| 4,219,903( 100.00%| (716,806) -16.99%
Gross operating profit 791,136] 22.58% 968,719] 22.96%| (177,583) -18.33%
Operating profit (48,146)| -1.37% 143,145 3.39%| (191,291)| -133.63%
Pre-tax profit 285,834  8.16% 638,524| 15.13%| (352,690) -55.24%
Net profit (loss) in the 158262  452%| 557,787 13.22%| (399.525) -71.63%
current period
Net profit attributable to
owners of the parent 144,012 4.11% 532,241| 12.61%| (388,229) -72.94%
company
Net profit attributable to 14250 041%| 25546 0.61%| (11,296) -44.22%
non-controlling interests
Earnings per share
(NT$) &P 0.84 3.11 @2.27)
2.SOLOMON (parent-only):
Unit: NT$ Thousand
2024 2023 Increase/Decrease
ftem Amount % Amount % Amount %

Operating income 2,125,586| 100.00%| 2,555,512| 100.00%|  (429,926) -16.82%
Gross operating profit 433,215 20.38% 543,546 21.27% (110,331)] -20.30%
Operating profit (42,281) -1.99% 80,296 3.14% (122,577)| -152.66%
Pre-tax profit 206,221 9.70% 567,571 22.21% (361,350)| -63.67%
Netprofit (loss)inthe| 44 0101 67806 532241] 2083%| (388,229)| -72.94%
current period
Earnings per share
~NTS) e P 0.84 3.11 (2.27)




(I) Financial revenue and expenditure in 2024:

Unit: NT$ Thousand

(IV) Budget implementation:
Not applicable since SOLOMON did not make the financial forecast public in 2024.

II. Overview of the 2025 Business Plan:

()  Operating strategies and production and sales policies
Solomon Group has a diversified business scope covering energy equipment, smart
automated industrial products, Al & 3D visual technology integration, and other
applications, and has accumulated decades of industry experience. In 2025, Solomon
Group will continue to increase R&D capacity and prioritize business expansion. Important
policies and implementation strategies are shown below:

-12-

It Consolidated Parent-only
em
2024 2023 2024 2023
Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating 108,839 (108,059)  s68.664] 131,967
activities
Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing 41,034)  (535,626)  221.406]  (140,769)
activities
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing 458280  (555.485) (517.366)| (317,924)
activities
Effect of exchange rate 21,643 4,200 650 33
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash 547,728] (1,194,970) 273,354 (326,693)
equivalents in the current period
(Il) R&D performance in 2024:
Product R&D results
. A fast learning tool that can start automated picking within 5 minutes after being
AccuPick . S .
trained with simply 1 to 3 images was launched.
AccuPick Linux-based L’\ccupickPro\ that shows high compatibility with NVIDIA hardware | — B [CC2]: & & 5L " AccupickPro ; 5AMEZ B
and software and uses Jetson hardware and Isaac tools was introduced. r/ifcu?ick Pro 4 BR R H IR G L
. AccupickPro was able to directly control cameras and arms through the website PR - BULIRAREIFOCRS » 275 - :
AccuPick Lo https://www.solomon-3d.com/tw/products/accupick-
to complete automated picking. pro/
. AccupickPro may be used through a drag-and-drop UI on the website to freely
AccuPick . . . .
arrange the functional modules and achieve various control logics.
Solvision Various AOI-related tools were introduced to be incorporated with Al for a
broader scope of application and better accuracy of defect detection.
- A number of additional analysis tools were introduced to enable customers to
Solvision . . . . . .
identify human errors and mark incorrect images in a rapid manner.
Solvision More image sources were supported, such as Line scan camera, thermal camera,
and DICOM medical image.
.. Multiple functions of the server were developed, allowing users to mark, perform
Meta-aivi .. . . . . . .
training, and execute customized identification projects on the website.
Meta-aivi A dedicated App was developed to support multiple platforms, including IPCam,
mobile phones, and head-worn devices (AR glasses).
.. Robot dogs and a large language model were incorporated to provide automated
Meta-aivi . . .
factory inspection solutions.
AR functions were combined, providing 3D route leading lines and text signs to
Meta-aivi | guide customers through the assembly of parts and mark the expected position of
each component.



1. Energy equipment business:

(1)In addition to continuous business expansion in the semiconductor industry,
SOLOMON will branch out into emerging industries such as EV supply chains,
reshoring investment and manufacturing, 5G, Al, and other energy-intensive
industries to meet developing customer requirements for power and energy.

(2)We will integrate the Group’s resources and service advantages, and seek
opportunities to collaborate with Taiwan Power Company and related generating set
suppliers.

(3)In view of the energy reform under ESG and carbon emission policies, we will
pursue application opportunities in the industrial biogas market to increase our
service capacity in the foremarket and in the aftermarket.

(4)SOLOMON will participate in public construction, commercial and urban renewal
projects and provide comprehensive energy solutions.

(5)We will continue to promote our existing products, and expand new products and
application integration.

2.  Smart automation business:

(1)In the following year, the Company will align strategies for technologies, products,
and channels with a focus on “connecting with partners and discovering more Al-
powered smart applications.”

(2)We will use key technologies to link products from ecosystem partners that are in
high demand and in need of Al upgrades. In combination with partner products, we
can meet the demand for functional expansion and cross-industry applications,
achieving Al empowerment and new product creation.

(3)We will continue to accumulate diverse smart application cases, seek new, suitable
partners, develop new channels, and expand sales channels.

(4)The Company will implement a full-scale digital corporate transformation, and
expand the business in automation equipment, Al & 3D vision, AMR and robotic arm
markets.

(5)With a focus on EGS issues, SOLOMON will promote various solutions for
production lines and plants.

3. LCD business:

(1)The Company will expand the product line of assembly screens (private-labeled)
from 10.1” to 27”.

(2)We will increase the added value of products by not only selling LCD modules but
also further providing solutions.

(I) Anticipated sales volume and the basis:

In the field of smart automation, we will continuously strengthen the R&D and innovation
of 3D vision and Al technologies, and integrate them into solving the pain points of
enterprises, in order to improve business processes and enhance competitiveness. For the
energy business, in response to global concerns about energy conservation, carbon
reduction, and ESG issues, we will commit to the development and application of green
energy generation and grid infrastructure solutions. This will help us adapt to changes in
the energy industry and contribute to global environmental protection and sustainable
development goals.

III. Future Strategies for the Development of SOLOMON and the Effects of
External Competition, Legal Environment and Overall Business
Environment:

Entering 2025, global macroeconomic and geopolitical factors still exist. With the post-
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pandemic reconstruction of business operations and an increasing international focus on ESG
and green sustainability, it is as if we are entering a whole new competition. Each step must be
taken with greater caution.

For Solomon Group, it has always been our mission to maintain professional R&D capabilities,
excellent teamwork, and solid industry experience while continuously creating value for our
customers, employees, and shareholders. Therefore, in the coming year, we will continue to
strive for product and service quality and create our own products to meet market demand
through technological innovation and application integration, further expanding our overall
competitiveness.

For the energy business, in addition to continuously optimizing the quality of operations, we
will also focus on technology and manufacturing plants with higher energy demands to meet
the need for power applications in innovative industries. In response to rising sustainability
awareness in recent years, we will integrate internal and external resources to launch ESG-
compliant products and services and provide high value-added energy solutions.

As for the smart automation business, the popularization of Al has increased the market demand
for Al products and services. Machine vision enables machines to “see” and understand the
world around them like human eyes. This is of great significance for making products smarter
and improving user experience.

In recent years, machine vision combined with deep learning technology has made its
application more extensive. How we respond to the rapid development of open-source software
and Al technology in the maturing field of machine vision will be the key to the development
of innovative products and services for SOLOMON.

Chairman : Chen Cheng-Lung
General Manager : Chen Cheng-Lung
Chief Accountant : Huang Chien-Chi



Attachment 2

SOLOMUON Technology Corporation
Audit Committee’s 2024 Audit Report

CPA Liang Yi-Chang and CPA Amanda Wen of PricewaterhouseCoopers Taiwan
commissioned by the Board of Directors have issued an independent auditor’s report on the
2024 parent-only and consolidated financial statements prepared by the Board of Directors. The
Audit Committee has audited the financial statements along with the 2024 business report and
earning distribution proposal and found no misstatement. The report is hereby issued in
accordance with the provisions of the Company Act and the Securities and Exchange Act.

Respectfully yours,

SOLOMON 2025 Annual General Meeting

Convener of the Audit Committee: Huang Ming-Yu

March 11, 2025

-15-



Attachment 3

Independent Anditors” Report:
(2023) Letter Cai-Shen-Bao-Zi No. 24005124
To SOLOMON Technology Corporation:
Audit Opinions<

We audited the consolidated balance sheets of SOLOMON Technology Corporation and its
subsidiaries (heremafter referred to as “Solomon Group™) as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and
their consolidated statements of comprehensive income, consolidated statements of changes in equity
and conszolidated statements of cash flows for the periods from January 1 to December 31, 2024 and
2023 and the notes to the consolidated financial statements (including the summary of material
accounting policies).«

In our opinion, based on our audit results and other independent auditors™ reports (please refer
to Other Matters parapraphs), with respect to all material aspects; the foregoing conzolidated financial
statements were prepared in accordance with the Begplations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards, interpretations and interpretation pronouncements endorsed and issued into
effect by the Financial Supervisory Commizsion, and thus provided a fair preszentation of the
consolidated financial positions of Solomon Group on December 31, 2024 and 2023 and the
consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the periods from January 1 to December 31,
2024 and 2023
Basis for Audit Opinions«

We conducted the audit in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation
of Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and the auditing standards in the Fepublic
of China. Qur responsibilities under such standards are further described in the paragraph of
Fesponsibilities of CPAs for the Aundit of the Consolidated Financial Statements. As CPAs who are
subject to independence requirements we have, in accordance with the Standards of Professional
Ethicz for Certified Public Accountants of the Eepublic of China, remained independent from
Solomon Group and fulfilled all other rezponsibilities under the requirements. According to our audit
rezults and other independent auditors” reports, we believe that we have acquired sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence as the basis of our audit opinions.:

Key Audit Matters«

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most significance
in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of Solomeon Group for 2024, Such matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole and, in
forming our opinions thereon, we have not provided any separate opinions on these matters ¢

The key audit matters for Solomon Group’s consolidated financial statements for 2024 are
described as follows:+¢
Impairment Assessment of Accounts Receivahles
Matter description:

Pleaze refer to Notez 4 (10) and 4 (11) to the consolidated financial statements for the accounting
policies for accounts receivable. Please refer to Note 5 (2) to the conzolidated financial statements for
the uncertainty of accounting estimates and assumptions for impairment on accounts receivable.
Pleaze refer to Note 6 (3) to the consolidated financial statements for the dezeription of the accounts
receivable account. Solomon Group’s accounts receivable and loss allowance az of December 31,
2024 were NT$851,390 thousand and NT$14,097 thousand, respectively.«

Solomon Group's assessment of impairment on accounts receivable is affected by many factors,
such as customers’ financial position, internal credit ratings, and historical transaction records, which
may affect the credit quality of customers, and the expected credit losses are assessed based on the
assessment results. Considering that the aforementioned assessment often involves the subjective



Judgment of the management and the mfluence of Solomon Group’s accounts receivable and its
valuation amowunt on the financial statements 1s material, we deem the Impairment assessment of
accounts receivable to be cne of the key audit matters <

Responsve audit procedures+

The responsive procedurss that we mmplemented for the impaiment assessment of accounts

receivable are listed as follows:

1. Understanding the credit risk management procedurez of Solomon Group, mcluding the
management of customer credit limits and the aszesament of expected credit losses; reviewmg and
testing the correctmess of each aging interval; and recalculating the expected credit losses.

2. Understanding the reason for failure to collect material accounts receivable after the nonmnal loan
period expired or reviewing the subsequent collection of the zccounts receivable to assess the
recoverability of accounts receivable.

Valuation of inventory+

Matter description+

Please refer to Note 4 (14) to the consolidated financial stetements for the accounting policies
for inventory valuation. Please refer to Note 5 (2) to the congolidated financial statements for the
uncertamty of accounting estimates and assumptions for mventory valuation. Please refer to Note 6
(6) to the consolidated financial statements for the description of the mventory account. Selomon
Group's inventory and allowance for devaluation losses as of December 31, 2024 were NT51,896,391
thousand and NT$74,406 thousand, respectively.«

Solomon Group is mainly engaged in the manufacturing and sale of generators, ssmiconductors,
elactrome parts and LCDe. Solomon Group’s inventory 1z measured &t the lower of cost or nat
realizable valug. Due to the short life cycle of electronic products and fierce market competition, there
15 a hngher nsk of inventory devaluation and obsolescence. For inventory whose age exceeds a certam
period of time, the net realizable value 1z extrapolated based on the level of destockmg. Considermg
that the zmount of mventory is material with plenty of items and the net realizable value used for the
valuation of obzolete mnventory often imvolves the subjective judzment of the management, we deem
mventory valuation to be one of the key audit matters.~
Responsive audit procedures+
The responsive procedures that we implemented for mventory valuation are listed as follows:+!

1, Assessing Solomon Group’s accounting assumption policies for ventory devaluation losses and
reviewing the consistency of the financial statements for the periods presented according to our
nderstanding of its business and the industry that it isin «

. Reviewing SOLOMON Technology Corperation’s annual inventory plan and participating m its
annual inventory to azsess the effectiveness of the management’s separation and control of obsolete
mventory. <

. Verifying the appropriateness of the logic of the inventory aging reporting svstem used by the
management for valuation to make sure the mformation in the financial statements was consistent
with Solomon Group’s pelicies.+

. Verifying the amount that Solomon Group used to determine if its inventory was obsolete and the
net reahizable value of its inventory, and recalculating the inventory devaluation losses to assess
the reasonableness of the devaluation losses.©

Other Matters — Reference to the Audits of Other CPAs+

The financial statements of some subsidiaries of Sclomeon Group included i its consclidated
fmencial statements and of its investee compames accounted for using the equity method were audited
by other CPAs mstead of us. Therefore, our opinions expressed on the foregoing consolidated
fmancial statements with rezpect to the amounts in the financial statements of such companies were
based on the CPAs” reports. The subsidiaries” total assets on December 31, 2024 and 2023, were
NT$636,934 thousand and NT572 425 thousand, respectively, accounting for 6.4% and 6.4% of the
total consolidated zssets. Their operating income for the periods from January 1 to December 31,

ra
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2024 and 2023, was NT$183,781 thousand and NT$142,413 thousand, respectively, accounting for
3.2% and 3.4% of the consolidated net operating income. The balance of investments in the investee
companies accounted for using the equity methed on December 31, 2024 and 2023, amounted to
INT$36,179 thousand and NT3$74,517 thousand, respectively, accounting for 0.4% and 0.8% of the
total consolidated assets. Their comprehensive income for the periods from January 1 to December
31, 2024 and 2023, amounted to NT$(1,914) and NT$10,112 thousand, respectively, accounting for
{1.0%) and 1.9% of the total consolidated comprehensive mcome. +/
Other Matters — Parent-only Financial Statements+

SOLOMON Technology Corporation prepared its parent-only financial statements for 2024 and.
For the parent-only financial statements, we have izsued an audit report with an unqualified opinion
and Other Matters paragraphs for reference.+
Responsibilities of the Management and Governance Unit for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The management was responsible for preparng the consclidated financial statements with far
presentation m accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Feperts by
Securities Issuers and the Intemnational Financial Reporting Standards, Intemational Accounting
Standards, interpretations and interpretation pronouncements endorsed and issued into effect by the
Financial Supervisory Commission and mamtaining necessary imtemal control related to the
preparation of the consolidated fmancial statements to ensure that the consolidated financial
statemnents were free of material misstatements due to fraud or emror+

In preparmg the consolidated financial statemnents, the management was also responsible for
evaluatng Solomon Group’s gomg concem ability, disclosure of relevant matters and use of the gomg
concem basis of accounting, unless the management intended to liquidate or cease the operation of
Solomon Group, or there were no actual feasible solutions other than liquidation or cessation of
operation.«

The govemance unit (including the Audit Committee) of Solomon Group was responsible for
supervising the financial reporting process.+
Responsibilities of CPAs for the Audit of the Consoelidated Financial Statements-

The purpose of our audit of the consolidated financial statements was to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether or not the consolidated financial statements were free of matenal
misstatemnents due to fraud or error, with an andit report issued thereafter Reasonable assurance
means a high degres of assurance. However, there was no guarantee that any material misstatement
contained in the consolidated financial statements could be discovered during the audit conducted in
accordance with the auditing standards in the Republic of China. A misstatement may be due to frand
or emor. A misstatement was deemed material if the individual or azgregate amount misstated was
reasonably expected to affect the economic decisions made by the users of the consolidated financial
statements. <

We relied on our professional judgment and maimtained our professional skepticism during the
audit conducted pursuant to the auditing standards in the Bepublic of China. We also performed the
following tasks:~
1. Identifying and assessing the nisk of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements due

to fraud or error; designing and implementing appropriate measures i response to the assessed

nisk; and acquinng sufficient and appropriate audit evidence as the basis of our audit opinions.

Since fraud may mvolve collusion, forgery, mtentional omussion, fraudulent statement or

violation of intemal confrol, the risk of not detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from fraud

15 higher than that resulting from error+
2. Acqurmg the necessary understanding of the mntemnal controls related to the audit 15 essential to

design audit procedures appropriate for the cumrent circumstances, provided that the purpose of

the foregoing is net to express opinions regarding the effectiveness of the intemal controls of

Solemon Group.+



3. Asseseing the appropriatencss of the accounting policies adopted by the management and the
reazonableness of the accounting estimates and relevant disclosures made by the management «

4. Drawing a conclusion about the appropriatensss of manapement’s use of the going concemn basis

of accounting and whether there is material imcertamty regarding an event of circumstance that

might cast significant doubt on the ability of Solomen Group to remain 2 gomg concemn. If any

material uncertainty iz deemed to exist m such events or circumstances, we must mclude a

reminder i the audit report for users of the conselidated financial statements to pay attention to

the relevant disclosures therein, or revise our audit opimons if any such disclosures are found to
be inappropriate. Our conclusion was based on the audit evidence obtained as of the date of this
audit report. However, fture events or circumstances could result in a situztion where Solomon

Group is no longer able to remain 25 2 going concern.+

Asgeesing the overall presentation, structure and contents of the consclidated finamcial

statements (including relevant notes) znd whether or not the consclidated financizl statements

provided a fair presentation of the relevant transactions and events.«

6. Acquiring sufficient and appropriate audit evidence of the financial mformation of the entities
forming Solomon Group to provide opinions regarding the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for gudance, supervision and implementation in relation to Solomon Group’s
audit cases and for the formation of audit opinions for Solomon Group .+
The matters for which we commmumicated with the governance unit mclude the planned scope

and time of the audit and our material audit findings (including significant intemal control

deficiencies identified during the andit).«

We also provided 2 declaration to the governance unit stating that as CPAs who are subject to
ndependence requirements, we have complied with the independence requirements in the Standards
of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountants of the Republic of China We also
commurnicated with the governance unit regearding all relationships and other matters (includng
relevant safeguard measures) which were deemed likely to affect the independence of CPAz <

The key audit matters in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of Selomon Group
for 2024 were determmed by us fom the matters regarding which we commumcated with the
governance unit. We shall specify such matters in the audit report, except where public dizclosure of
certain matters iz prohibited by applicable laws or regulations, or where, wnder verv exceptional
circumstances, we decide not to communicate certam matters in the audit report due to the reasonable
expectation that any negative effect ansing from such commmication would cutweigh the benefit to
__public nterest

(=0

PricewaterhouseCoopers Taiwan+ o
Liang Yi-Chang+

CPAs
Wen Ya-Fang+

Finanrcial Supervisory Commissions d
Approval No.: Jin-Guan-Zheng-Shen-Zi No. 1070303000+
Jin-Guan-Zheng-Shen-Zi MNo. 1100330706

March 26, 20254
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SOLOMON Technology Corporation and Subsidiariess
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity+
Jam: December and

Unit: NT§ Thousands

quity attributsble to owners of the parent con

vahuation profit or
loss of financial

aszats megsnred at
2] fair vahe through
statements af othar
Undistribated foreign comprehensive
Noted al reserves¢ _Legal reserves _Special reservess eamingz+ operationsd incomes! Treasury stocks+ Totald
A8 . . . &
Balarce o Jamuary 1, 2003 3 L4 ] 5138 3 e 3 147,260 3 3 L6320 ) 3§ -0 60421 § 4908710 &
Mt profitin the current perind - B 1ML T
Cber comrahensive incoene in the currant period i 1080 ) - - - i W15 ) ¢ 1616 )¢
Total conprehensive income in the curramt period++ i 5080 ) - B B 4,776 5308 3007 &
Allocation and déstriution of samings- (20 &
Set asice a2 Jagal rezarve - - 507 - . i 46207 ) . - S i i e
‘Beeversed as special reserve: 4 - . - EEN § 30040 ) 30840 - . - - - - g
Cash dividends . ¥ 3 2 - ®) i & - ) - B )
Difference between the consideration nd carying N N ~ &
gt of ubzidiaries dispesed of - L 47011 ik 2 D a ¥ = - 47011 36,283
Balarce on Decestbher 31, 2013+ 3 LM 3 60140 3 43352 . § 116310 3 o1mem g 125380 ) § -8 60421 § 515090 3 3§ 564N o
A4 4 7 X &
Balance o Jamuary 1, 2004 3 LM 3 26148 3 43352 . § 116310 3 3 125380 ) § - @ 60421 § 515090 3 § O eAM o
Nt profit in the current period: - . - - 144,012 13816 &
Ctber comprahensive incoene in the currant period A6 € 147 ) - B4 M ¢
Total conprehensive income in the curramt period A6 € 147 ) B 168433 10205 &
Allocation and déstriution of samings- (20 &
Bt asidle as Jagal reserve: - . - 5337 S B34} c . o - 4 4 o =
St asice as special reserve - - - 8O0 ( 5050 ) : M - B B - - &
Cash dividends . (B T = - M) - WL301 ) -
Recognized clenges in onneeship iterets in 6015 i i ¢
snsidiaries: i 7)) - - . - - - R Tt 145 )
Difference betwzen the consideration ad canying 6 (100 30 » &
et of subeiciarie: dizposed of 5 40281 . i . - . - 648,281 T
Inreasedecrazse in non-controlling interests: = n - - - { 15563 )&
Balance a: of Decensber 31, 20244 3 L4 3 011,355 3 316,726 3 125,280 i ] 467 ) @ 4B 3 6M2) 3 5750478 3 § ML o
o
The attached notes to the consolidated financial statements are part oft_Le oons ted financial statements and should be read in comjumction €
o
Chen Chenz-Lunz General Manages: Chen Cheng-Lunzt” Chief Accountant Humg Chien-Chie® -
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SOLOMON Technology Corporation and Subsidiaries
Conzolidated Statement of Cazh Flows+

Jamuary | to December 31. 2024 and 2023+

a

a
Cash flos from cpesuting setivizies:’

Pre-tax profit in the curmeai perid
Adjusiment items
Frofits and expenses Saving no effect on cash flows

Depreciation expense |including imvestmeat property and right-
e asess)

Amuriatin expenses
Expocsed eredit inspairment (gais) loss

et lnss (gain) from Azancial assets and lishilities measured a1
T vabee through profii vs loss

lmignest expease’
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Dividend incomes’

Share af prafits of assoviates and join ventuses usder the equity
melhod

ALrain from dispesal of property, plant and equipment
Crain from dispoaal of ivvesments:
Crain from lease modification'

Changes in assets liabilizies relaied v opesating acsiviiess
Net changes in assets relased 1o operniing activities

L

Fimancial assets measared at fair valse through profit oz bosse” « ¢

Net nntes recedvahle:
Accousis receivable:
iiher receiy ahles
Ivemtary+
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SOLOMON Technolosy
Consoldated Statement of Cash Flows+

ration and Subsidiaries+

L

Jamuary 1 o December 31, 204 and 20034

d

Casl flovs from imvesting activifiess’
Increase in financial assets measured of amartized cost

Dhecredse i financial assets measured ot amartized cost

Aequiaiion of fnanclal asicts meisured 2t fair vaie theough prafitar <

I

Acqulaiicn of fnanclal asscts meisured 2 far vabie theough olker
corehessie iome

(st of sequisitoa of praperty, plant, asd equipanens
roceeds frcon disposal of praperty, plan and eqipuea
Cost of mequisition of incasgihle nssets
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Increzse im ot on-Gument dssets’
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Cash floes from fanoiag acsvisies:
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Repayment af principal of lease lshilities”
[Mstrbution of cash dividends
[sposal af equity in subsidiarics (witbout ks ol ccatral
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Independent Auditors’ Report ¢
(2023) Letter Cai-Shen-Bao-Zi No. 24004947
To SOLOMON Technology Corporation:«

Audit Opinions+

We audited the parent-only balance sheets of SOLOMON Techmology Corporation as of
December 31, 2024 and 2023, sts parent-only statements of comprehensive ncome, parent-only
statements of changes in equity and parent-only statements of cash flows for the periods from January
1 to December 31, 2024 and 2023 and the notes to the parent-only financial statements (including the
summary of material accounting policies).s

In our opinion, based on cur audit results and other independent auditors” reports (please refer
to Other Matters paragraphs), with respect to all material aspects, the foregoing parent-only financial
statements were prepared in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers and thus provided a fair presentation of the parent-only financial
positions of SOLOMON Technology Corporation on December 31, 2024 and 2023 and the parent-
onty financial performance and cash flows for the periods from Janvary 1 to December 31, 2024 and
2023.#

Basis for Audit Opinions+

We conducted the audit in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation
of Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and the auditing standards in the Republic
of China. Cur responsibilities under such standards are further described in the paragraph of
“Responsibilibies of CPAs for the Audit of Parent-only Financial Statements.™ As CPAs who are
subject to independence requirements, we have, in accordance with the Standards of Professional
Ethics for Certified Public Accountants of the Republic of China, remained independent from
SOLOMON Technology Corporation and fulfilled all other responzibilities under the requirements.
According to our audit results and other independent avditors™ reports, we believe that we have
acquired sufficient and appropriate audit evidence as the basts of our audit opinions ¢

Key Audit Matters«

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
i the audit of the parent-only financial statements of SOLOMON Technology Corporation for 2024,
Such matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the parent-only financial statements as a
whole and, in forming our opinions thereon, we have not provided any separate opinion on these
matters ¢

The key audit matters for SOLOMON Technology Corporation’s parent-only financial
statements for 2024 are described as follows:

Impairment Assessment of Accounts Receivables
Matter description

Pleaze rafer to Notes 4 (£) and 4 (9) to the parent-only financial statements for the accounting
policies for accounts receivable. Please refer to Note 3 (2) to the parent-only financial statements for
the uncertainty of accounting estimates and assumptions for impairment on accounts receivable.
Please refer to Note 6 (4) to the parent-only financial statements for the description of the accounts
recetvable account. SOLOMON Technology Corporation’s accounts recervable and loss allowance
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a3 of December 31, 2024, were NT$451,097 thousand and NT31,049 thousand, respectively
S0LOMON Technelogy Corporation’s assessment of mmpairment on accounts recervable 13
affected by many factors, such as customers™ financial position, internal credit ratings, and historical
transaction records, which may affect the credit quality of customers, and the expected credit losses
are assessed based on the assessment results. Considering that the aforementioned assessment often
mvolves the subjective judzment of the management and the influence of SOLOMON Technology

Corporation’s accounts recervable and its valuation amount on the financial statements 15 significant,

we deem the impairment assessment of accounts recervable to be one of the key audit matters.

Responsive audit procedures:

The responsive procedures that we implemented for the impairment assessment of accounts

receivable are listed as follows:«

1. Understanding the credit risk management procedures of SOLOMON Technology Cerporation,
including the management of customer credit limits and the assessment of expected credit losses;
reviewing and testing the correctness of each aging interval; and recalculating the expected credit
logses. |

2. Understanding the reason for failure to collect material accounts receivable after the normal loan
period expired or reviewing the subsequent collection of the accounts recevable to assess the
recoverability of accounts recervable.«

Valuation of inventory+
Matter deseription
Please refer to Note 4 (12) to the parent-only financial statements for the accounting policies for
mventory valuation. Please refer to Note 5 (2) to the parent-only financial statements for the
uncertainty of accounting estimates and assumptions for mventory valuation. Please refer to Note 6
() to the parent-only financial statements for the description of the inventory account. SOLOMON
Technology Corporation’s inventory and allowance for devaluation losses as of December 31, 2024,
were NT$1,240,690 thousand and NT$14,711 thousand, respectively.«
S0LOMON Technology Corporation is mainly engaged in the sale of generators, automatic
parts and compoenents and LCDs. SOLOMON Technology Corporation’s inventory is measured at
the lower of cost or net realizable value. Due to the short life cycle of electronic products and fierce
market competition, there iz a higher nisk of inventory devaluation and obsolescence. For the
mventory whose age exceeds a certain period of time, the net realizable value 15 extrapolated based
on the level of destocking. Considering that the amount of inventory 1s material with plenty of items
and the net realizable value used for the valuation of obsolete inventory often involves the subjective
judgment of the management, and that the situation also exists in SOLOMON Technology
Corporation’s subsidiaries (stated as investments accounted for using the equity method), we deem
the valuation of SOLOMON Technology Corporation and its subsidiaries” inventory to be one of the
key audit matters
Responsive audit procedures+
The responsive procedures that we implemented for inventory valuation are listed as follows:¢
1. Assessing SOLOMON Technology Corporation’s accounting assumption policies for inventory
devaluation losses and reviewing the consistency of the financial statements for the periods
presented according to our understanding of its business and the industry that it is in

2. Reviewing SOLOMON Technology Corporation’s annual inventory plan and participating in its
annual inventory to assess the effectiveness of the management’s separation and control of obsolete
inventory.+

3. Verifyying the appropriateness of the logic of the inventory aging reporting system used by the

Gl
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management for valuation to malce sure the information in the financial statements was consistent
with SOLOMON Technology Corporation’s pelicies.s

4. Verifying the amouat that SOLOMON Technology Corporation used to determine if its inventory
was obsolete and the net realizable value of its inventory, and recalculating the inventory
devaluation losses to assess the reasonableness of the devaluation losses

- Reference to the Audits of Other CPAs

The financial statements of the investes companies accounted for using the equity method in the
parent-only financial statements of SOLOMON Technology Corporation were audited by other CPAs
nstead of us. Therefore, our opinions expressed on the foregoing parent-only financial statements
with respect to the amounts in the financial statements of such companies were based on the CPAY
reports. The itrvestments in the aforesaid investee companies accounted for using the equity method
as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, amounted to NT$176.433 thousand and NT$196.138 thousand,
respectively, accounting for 2. 2% and 2 6% of the total assets. The comprehensive income recognized
with respect to said companies for the periods from Januvary 1 to December 31, 2024 and 2023,
amounted to NT$(19,663) thousand and NT$(3,520) thousand, respectively, accounting for (11.6%)
and (1.1%) of the total comprehensive income ¢

Responsibilities of the Management and Governance Unit for the Parent-only
Financial Statements

The management iz responsible for preparing the parent-only financial statements with fair
presentation in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers and maintaining the necessary internal control related to preparation of the parent-
only financial statements to ensuse that the parent-only financial statements are free of material
misstatement due to fraud or error

In preparing the parent-only financial statements, the management was also responsible for
evaluating SOLOMON Technology Corporation’s going concern ability, disclosure of relevant
matters and use of the going concern basis of accounting, unless the management intended to liquidate
of ceage the operations of SOLOMON Technology Corporation, of there were no other actual feasible
solutions other than lquidation or cessation of operations «

The govemnance unit (including the Audit Committee) of SOLOMON Technology Corporation
was responisible for supervising the financial reporting process.s

Responsibilities of CPAs for the Audit of the Parent-only Financial Statements«

The purpose of our audit of the parent-only financial statements was to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether or not the parent-only financial statements were free of material
misstatements due to fraud or error, with an audit report issued thereafter. Reasonable assurance
means a high degree of assurance. However, there was no guarantee that any material misstatement
contamned in the parent-only financial statements could be discovered during the audit conducted m
accordance with the auditing standards in the Eepublic of China. A misstatement may be due to fraud
or error. A misstatement was deemed material if the individual or aggregate amount misstated was
reasonably expected to affect the economic decisions made by the users of the parent-only financial
statements

We relied on our professional judement and maintained our professional skepticism during the
audit conducted pursuant to the auditing standards in the Republic of China We also performed the
following tasks:
1. Identifying and assessing the risk of misstatements in the parent-only financial statements due to

il



fraud or error; designing and waplementing appropriate measures in response to the assessed nigk;
and acquiring sufficient and appropriate audit evidence as the basis of our audit opinions. Since
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, fraudulent statement or violation of
internal control, the risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fravd is higher
than that resulting from errors
2. Acquiring the necessary understanding of the internal controls related to the audit 13 essential fo
design audit procedures appropriate for the current circumstances, provided that the purpose of the
foregoing iz not to express opinions regarding the effectiveness of the internal controlz of
SOLOMON Technology Corporation ¢
3. Asgessing the appropristeness of the accounting policies adopted by the management and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates and relevant disclosures made by the management ¢
4. Drawing a conclusion about the appropristeness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and whether there i material uncertainty regarding an event or circumstance that
might cast significant doubt on the ability of SOLOMON Technology Corporation to remain a
going concern. If any material uncertainty is deemed to exist in such events or circumstances, we
tnust include a reminder in the audit report for users of the parent-only financial statements to pay
attention to the relevant disclosures therein or revise our audit opinions if any such disclosures are
found to be inappropriate. Our conclusion was based on the audit evidence obtained a= of the date
of this audit report. However, future events or circumstances could result in a situation whers
SOLOMON Technology Corporation is no longer able to remain a5 a going concern ¢
. Aszgessing the overall presentation, structure and contents of the parent-only financial statements
(including relevant notes) and whether or not the parent-only financial statements provided a fair
pregentation of the relevant tranzactions and events s
6. Acquiring sufficient and appropriate audit evidence of the financial information of the entities
forming SOLOMON Technology Corporation to provide opinions regarding the parent-only
financial statements. We are responsible for guidance, supervision and implementation in relation
te SOLOMON Technelogy Corporation’s audit cases and for the formation of audit opinions for
the parent-only financial statements.
The matters for which we communicated with the governance unit include the planned scope
and time of the audit and our matenal avdit findings (including significant internal control
deficiencies identified during the audit).«

[

We also provided a declaration to the governance unit stating that as CPAs who are subject to
independence requirements, we have complied with the independence requirements in the Standards
of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountants of the Eepublic of China. We also
communicated with the governance vnit regarding all relationships and other matters (including
relevant safeguard measures) which were deemed likely to affect the independence of CPAs.

The key aundit matters in the audit of the parent-only financial statements of SOLOMON
Technology Corporation for 2024 were determined by ug from the matters regarding which we
communicated with the governance unit. We shall specify such matters in the audit report, except
where public disclosure of certain matters i3 prohibited by applicable laws or regulations, or where,
under very exceptional circumstances, we decide not to communicate certain matters in the audit
report due to the reasonable expectation that any negative effect ariging from such communication
would outweigh the benefit to public interest
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SOLOMON Technology Corporation®

Parent

t

tatement of Cash Flowse
January 1 to December 31, 2024 and 2023¢
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Attachment 4

Solomon Technology Corporation
Articles of Incorporation

Comparison table of some amendments to the provisions

Current

Article 2:

1 C501990
2 C901010
3 CA02090
4  CA02990
5 CB01010
6 CB01990
7 CCO01010
8 CC01030
9 CC01060
10 CC01070
11 CC01080
12 CC01090
13 CCo1101
14 CCO1110
15 CFO01011
16 E601010
17 E601020
18 E603050
19 E603100
20 E604010
21 E605010
22 F102180
23 F106010
24 F107990
25 F109070
26 F111090
27 F113010
28 F113020
29 F113030
30 F113050
31 FI113070

The scope of business of SOLOMON includes the following:

Manufacture of other products of wood

Ceramic and Ceramic Products Manufacturing

Metal Wire Products Manufacturing

Other Metal Products Manufacturing

Mechanical Equipment Manufacturing

Other Machinery Manufacturing

Manufacture of Power Generation, Transmission and Distribution Machinery
Electrical Appliances and Audiovisual Electronic Products Manufacturing
Wired Communication Mechanical Equipment Manufacturing

Wireless Communication Mechanical Equipment Manufacturing
Electronics Components Manufacturing

Manufacture of Batteries and Accumulators

Restrained Telecom Radio Frequency Equipment and Materials
Manufacturing

Computer and Peripheral Equipment Manufacturing
Medical Devices Manufacturing

Electric Appliance Construction

Electric Appliance Installation

Automatic Control Equipment Engineering
Electric Welding Engineering

Machinery Installation

Computer Equipment Installation
Wholesale of Alcohol

Wholesale of Hardware

Wholesale of Other Chemical Products

Wholesale of Culture, Education, Musical Instruments and Educational
Entertainment Supplies

Wholesale of Building Materials

Wholesale of Machinery

Wholesale of Electrical Appliances

Wholesale of Precision Instruments

Wholesale of Computers and Clerical Machinery Equipment

Wholesale of Telecommunication Apparatus
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32 F118010 Wholesale of Computer Software

33 F203030 Retail Sale of Alcohol

34 F206010 Retail Sale of Hardware

35 F207990 Retail Sale of Other Chemical Products

36 F209060 Retail Sale of Culture, Education, Musical Instruments and Educational
Entertainment Supplies

37 F211010 Retail Sale of Building Materials

38 F213010 Retail Sale of Electrical Appliances

39 F213030 Retail Sale of Computers and Clerical Machinery Equipment
40 F213040 Retail Sale of Precision Instruments

41  F213060 Retail Sale of Telecommunication Apparatus

42 F213080 Retail Sale of Machinery and Tools

43 F218010 Retail Sale of Computer Software

44  F219010 Retail Sale of Electronic Materials

45 F401010 International Trade

46 F401021 Restricted Telecom Radio Frequency Equipment and Materials Import
47 G801010 Warehousing

48 H701010 Housing and Building Development and Rental

49 H701020 Industrial Factory Development and Rental

50 H703090 Real Estate Business

51 1301010 Information Software Services

52 1301020 Data Processing Services

53 1301030 Electronic Information Supply Services
54 1501010 Product Designing

55 1206010 Tally Packaging

56 1299990 Other Industrial and Commercial Services
57 1303010 Magazine(Periodical) Publishing

58 JE01010 Rental and Leasing

59 ZZ99999 All business items that are not prohibited or restricted by law, except those
that are subject to special approval.

Article 28:

The Company shall subtract any accumulated losses from earnings in the year (i.e. pre-tax profit
before deduction of the profit distributed as remuneration to employees and to directors). A
minimum amount of 1% of the remaining (if any) shall be appropriated as remuneration to
employees and a maximum amount of 2% shall be appropriated as remuneration to directors.

[ The following is omitted ]

Article 33:

The Articles of Incorporation were established on April 28, 1990. The 1st amendment was made
on June 1, 1990. The 2nd amendment was made on July 28, 1990. The 3rd amendment was made
on May 31, 1991. The 4th amendment was made on December 24, 1991......... The 35th
amendment was made on July 15, 2021. The 36th amendment was made on June §, 2022.
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Revise

The scope of business of SOLOMON includes the following:

Article 2:
1 C501990
2 (C901010
3 CA02090
4 CA02990
5 CB01010
6 CB01990
7 CCO01010
8 CC01030
9 CC01060
10 CC01070
11 CC01080
12 CC01090
13 CCo1101
14 CCoO1110
15 CFO01011
16 E601010
17  E601020
18 E603050
19 E603100
20 E604010
21  E605010
22 F102180
23 F106010
24 F107990
25 F109070
26 F111090
27 F113010
28 F113020
29 F113030
30 F113050
31 F113070
32 F118010
33 F203030
34  F206010
35 F207990

Manufacture of other products of wood

Ceramic and Ceramic Products Manufacturing

Metal Wire Products Manufacturing

Other Metal Products Manufacturing

Mechanical Equipment Manufacturing

Other Machinery Manufacturing

Manufacture of Power Generation, Transmission and Distribution Machinery
Electrical Appliances and Audiovisual Electronic Products Manufacturing
Wired Communication Mechanical Equipment Manufacturing

Wireless Communication Mechanical Equipment Manufacturing
Electronics Components Manufacturing

Manufacture of Batteries and Accumulators

Restrained Telecom Radio Frequency Equipment and Materials
Manufacturing

Computer and Peripheral Equipment Manufacturing
Medical Devices Manufacturing

Electric Appliance Construction

Electric Appliance Installation

Automatic Control Equipment Engineering
Electric Welding Engineering

Machinery Installation

Computer Equipment Installation
Wholesale of Alcohol

Wholesale of Hardware

Wholesale of Other Chemical Products

Wholesale of Culture, Education, Musical Instruments and Educational
Entertainment Supplies

Wholesale of Building Materials

Wholesale of Machinery

Wholesale of Electrical Appliances

Wholesale of Precision Instruments

Wholesale of Computers and Clerical Machinery Equipment
Wholesale of Telecommunication Apparatus

Wholesale of Computer Software

Retail Sale of Alcohol

Retail Sale of Hardware

Retail Sale of Other Chemical Products




36  F209060 Retail Sale of Culture, Education, Musical Instruments and Educational
Entertainment Supplies

37 F211010 Retail Sale of Building Materials

38  F213010 Retail Sale of Electrical Appliances

39 F213030 Retail Sale of Computers and Clerical Machinery Equipment
40 F213040 Retail Sale of Precision Instruments

41  F213060 Retail Sale of Telecommunication Apparatus

42 F213080 Retail Sale of Machinery and Tools

43 F218010 Retail Sale of Computer Software

44  F219010 Retail Sale of Electronic Materials

45 F401010 International Trade

46 F401021 Restricted Telecom Radio Frequency Equipment and Materials Import
47 G801010 Warehousing

48 H701010 Housing and Building Development and Rental

49 H701020 Industrial Factory Development and Rental

50 H703090 Real Estate Business

51 1301010 Information Software Services

52 1301020 Data Processing Services

53 1301030 Electronic Information Supply Services
54 1501010 Product Designing

55 1G03010 Energy Technical Services

56 1206010 Tally Packaging

57 1299990 Other Industrial and Commercial Services
58 J303010 Magazine(Periodical) Publishing

59 JEO01010 Rental and Leasing

60 7799999 All business items that are not prohibited or restricted by law, except those
that are subject to special approval.

Article 28:

The Company shall subtract any accumulated losses from earnings in the year (i.e. pre-tax profit
before deduction of the profit distributed as remuneration to employees and to directors). A
minimum amount of 1% of the remaining (if any) shall be appropriated as remuneration to
employees and a maximum amount of 2% shall be appropriated as remuneration to directors.
Of the employee remuneration referred to in the preceding paragraph, no less than 10%
shall be set aside for distribution of remuneration to grassroots employees.

[ The following is omitted ]
Article 33:
The Articles of Incorporation were established on April 28, 1990. The 1st amendment was made
on June 1, 1990. The 2nd amendment was made on July 28, 1990. The 3rd amendment was made
on May 31, 1991. The 4th amendment was made on December 24, 1991......... The 35th
amendment was made on July 15, 2021. The 36th amendment was made on June 8, 2022. The
37th amendment was made on June 10, 2025.
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Attachment

Solomon Technology Corporation
Nominee List for the 13th Board of Directors

Stewart

Director, CASTEC International
Corp.

Director, INGA NANO
[Technology Co., Ltd.

Chairman, Cornucopia
[nnovation Corporation

Supervisor, Baguio Recreation Co., Ltd.
Director, CENZ Automation Co., Ltd.

Chairman, Solomon Technology (USA)
Corp.

Chairman, Solomon Robotics (Thai)
Ltd.

Chairman, Solomon Science Technology
(VN) Company Limited

Chairman, Solomon Energy Technology

lAccount] i\lan;e Of't gol:)es‘;cutive
number| Typeof | Name of . . . e ¢sal entity
No OrID | Candidate |Candidate Educational Professional Experience Current Position represented Terms as
N Independent
. Director?
IMBA, New York General Manager and Member of
University Sustainable Development Committee,
Master of 1ead of BNP Paribas’s SOLOMON Technology Corporation
Acgount‘ancy, Securities Research Department (Chairman, Solomon Smartnet Corp.
University of i, Taiwan and Asia Head of Chairman, General Manager, and
20111,?em [Technology Industries Member of Sustainable Development
alifornia ; ;
Senior Analyst for the Asian Commlttfee, Solomon Data International
Master O,f semiconductor industry, Corporation
gcgnomltcs, ¢ Deutsche Securities Director, Solomon Goldentek Display
niversity o
Chen Michigany IAnalyst for semiconductor Corp.
1 | 24070 | Director [Cheng- industries, Credit Suisse AG ~ |Chairman and General Manager, None N/A
Lung Management Consultant, Stern Moredel Investment Corp.

4]-




lAccount| INELE @Y Three
legal entity |[Consecutive
number| Typeof | Name of . . . .
No Or ID | Candidate |Candidate Educational Professional Experience Current Position represented ;[:(lig;)seiilent
N. Director?
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Director, Solomon Energy Technology
Corporation
Chairman, Solomon Technology Japan
co., Ltd
IBachelor of Chairman and General Manager’ Direct()r, SOLOMON Technology
[Electrical SOLOMON Technology Corporation
Engineering, \Corporation Chairman, Solomon Goldentek Display
Tatung University |y, o man, UTAC (Taiwan)  (Corp.
Corporation IDirector, Solomon Smartnet Corp.
Chairman, TM Technology Inc. [Director, Moredel Investment Corp.
Chairman, Long Men Director, Goldentek Display System
Technology Corporation (BVI) Co., Ltd.
Director, Solomon Qce Limited |Director, Futek Trading Company Ltd.
) | Director Chen Jan- Director, Yumon I.nte.rnational Director, Solomon Goldentek Display None N/A
Sun Trade Shanghai Limited (HK) Ltd.
Corporation

Director, Total Profit Holding
Ltd.

Chairman, INGA NANO
Technology Co., Ltd.
General Manager, Solomon
Goldentek Display Corp.

Chairman and General Manager,
Solomon Smartnet Corp.

IDirector, Cornucopia Innovation
Corporation

Chairman and General Manager,
Solomon Energy Technology
Corporation

IDirector, Sheng-Peng Technology Corp.
Director, Ju Xin Energy Inc.

IDirector, Integrated Solutions
Technology, Inc.

4)-




i i\lan;e of.t gg;es‘écutive
number| Typeof | Name of . . . . ¢gal entity
No OrID | Candidate |Candidate Educational Professional Experience Current Position represented Terms as
N Independent
. Director?

Chairman and General Manager,
Moredel Investment Corp.
Chairman and General Manager,
Fast Energy Corporation
Chairman and General Manager,
(GD Investment Corp.
Director, INGA NANO
Technology Co., Ltd.
Chairman, Goldentek Smart
International Limited

Junior college Special Assistant, SOLOMON IDirector, SOLOMON Technology

. Chen Lu Technology Corporation Corporation
3 2 Director Su-Yue IDirector, Solomon Data International None N/A
Corporation

University of [Tainergy Tech Co., Ltd Zenitron Corporation Independent

Pittsburgh Master [[ndependent Director ,The Director ,The member of audit

of Business imember of audit committee and [committee and compensation committee

IAdministration, compensation committee ICVCA Corporate Venture Capital

Katz School Industrial Technology Alliance COO

Veh. Fu- University of [nvestment Corporation Vice Moredel
4 39417 | Director Lin ’ Pennsylvania President Investment N/A
& Master of Fine  [Choice Biotech Chairman Corp

Arts, Department
of City Planning
National Taiwan|
University

ICTY Ventures Founder
ICoAdna Inc. Investor
Relationship
Manager/Spokesperson

Bachelor of Arts,

Venitron Corporation Deputy
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lAccount| Name of Three
legal entity |[Consecutive
number| Typeof | Name of . . . .
No OrID | Candidate |Candidate Educational Professional Experience Current Position represented IT,TZE;,S;,Z ent
N. Director?

Department offSpokesperson/Special Assistant

Sociology to Chairman
IASUSTeK Computer Inc.
Account Manager
Global Investment Holding Buy-
side Investment Analyst
IAcademia Sinica Research
Assistant

IMBA, Wharton |Vice President, Taishin Venture [Chairman, Sunsino Ventures Group

School, (Capital Director, Sunder Biomedical Tech. Co.,

})vaersllty of Senior Manager, Entie Ltd.

ennsy van.la (Commercial Bank Director, Uni-President Asset

?SEE’ National i vestment Manager, China Management Corporation

Uii;\v/zlsity Development Industrial Bank  Ipirector, New Taipei City Fruit &
Director, Yeong Chin Machinery [Vegetable Marketing Co., Ltd. Sheng

Wang Industries Co., Ltd. Independent Director, SCI Pharmtech Xing
5 | 88370 | Director Wei- Director, EasyCard Investment [Inc. Irgest}riznt N/A
. o., Ltd.
Chung Holdings Co., Ltd. Director, SOLOMON Technology

Director, EasyCard Corporation

Director, E&R Engineering
ICorporation

Director, Taiwan Sugar
ICorporation

Corporation

Supervisor, ANGELIC-FOUNDER Co.,
ILtd.

ROC Certified Securities Investment
IAnalyst

One of the Ten Outstanding Young
Persons in Taiwan
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GBI ﬁ;:;eeﬁfity gg;es‘écutive
No n(l;r;l;)le)r C:fl[(;ie d(:li;e Cljl?:;li%g:‘e Educational Professional Experience Current Position represented [Terms as
N. Independent
Director?
Department of  [Deputy Chairman, Chairman, Chuancheng Investment
Accounting, PricewaterhouseCoopers Taiwan [Consulting Co., Ltd.Chairman of
Soochow Vice Chairman, PwC Tax Chuancheng Wan Wan Investment Co.,
University Consulting Co., Ltd. Ltd.
Director, Nankang Rubber Tire [CPA, Zhicheng Accounting Firm
Corp., Ltd. [ndependent Director, Member of the
Independent Director, Taroko Compensation Committee and Audit
Textile Corporation Committee, Hotai Finance Co., Ltd.
Independent Director, Member of the
. . . The second
+x [Independent | Huang Compe.nsatlor% Committee angi Audit session
6 [E101 Director | Ming-Yu Committee, Zinwell Corporation N/A
Director of Junyang International Co.,
ILtd.
Director, Bole Film Co., Ltd.
IDirector of Xinxi International Co., Ltd.
IDirector of Xinxi Venture Capital Co.,
ILtd.
[Independent Director, Member of the
Compensation Committee and Audit
Committee,, SOLOMON Technology
Corporation
- Visiting + Director, Development of - Professor, Department of Industrial
Scholar, Cultural and Creative Value Design, Tatung University
7 |s121#* [ndependent |Wu Chih- [University of Venture Capital Co., Ltd. - Vif:e President / D_egn of Cpl}ege of N/A The first
Director Fu Oregon Human | Convenor, Design Design / Dean of Digital Printing and session

Physiology

- Ph.D., Graduate

Accreditation Committee

DAC), Institute of Engineering

Product Design Research Center,

[Tatung University
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IAccount|
number
Or 1D
N.

Type of
Candidate

Name of
Candidate|

Educational

Professional Experience

Current Position

Name of
legal entity
represented

Three
Consecutive
Terms as
Independent
IDirector?

[nstitute of
Mechanical and
Electro-
Mechanical
Engineering,
Tatung University

Education Taiwan (IEET)

I Member / Vice Chair, Design
IAccreditation Committee
DAC), Institute of Engineering
[Education Taiwan (IEET)

I President, Chinese Institute of
Design

I Judge and selector for domestic
and international design
competitions

I Examiner for Civil and Senior
Civil Service Exams

+ Fellow, Chinese Institute of Design

- Honorary President, Chinese Institute
of Design

+ Project Reviewer and Convenor,
Conventional Industry Technology
Development, Industrial Development
Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs
- Reviewer, Taiwan Industry Innovation
Platform Program, Industrial
Development Bureau, Ministry of
Economic Affairs

- Academic Accreditation Committee
Member, Higher Education Evaluation
& Accreditation Council of Taiwan

- Reviewer, Taiwan Assessment and
Evaluation Association

- Member, Moe Teaching Practice
Research Program/MIAOPU design-
thinking

- Main Reviewer, National Science
Technology Council Projects

+ Jury Chair, Taiwan Excellence Award
- National Technical Committee
Member, Daily Consumer Product
Standards, Bureau of Standards,
Metrology and Inspection, M.O.E.A

- Final Reviewer, Marine Transport
Fleet Selection, Taiwan Society of

Naval Architects and Marine Engineers
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GBI ﬁ;:;eegfit gg;es‘écutive
No n(l;r;l;)le)r C:fl[(;ie d(:li;e Cljl?:;li%g:‘e Educational Professional Experience Current Position representgd Terms as
N. Independent
Director?
- Reviewer, academic journals
domestic and international)
- Committee Member, Business Angel
Investment Program, National
Development Fund of the Executive
Yuan
Ph. D., Director, Information Distinguished Professor, National
Department of  [Technology Center, National Taiwan Normal University
Computer [Taiwan Normal University
Independent YU,'flIl- Science gnd Chair, Graduate Ins.titute of . The first
8 |T122%* . Hsien [Information Library & Information Studies, N/A .
Director . . . . session
Tseng |Engineering INational Taiwan Normal
CSIE) National |[University
Taiwan
University,
Master of Managing Partner, CEO, COO, |Independent Director, Member of the
Professional land Partner, PwC Taiwan Compensation Committee and Audit
|Accounting, The [Professor, Tunghai University [Committee, Uni-President Enterprises
[University of IAdjunct Professor, National Corp.
Independent| Chang Texas at Austin  [Taiwan University and National |Independent Director, Member of the The first
9 |N120** Director | Minghui Bachelor of Chung Cheng University Compensation Committee and Audit N/A session
[Business Committee, Advantech Co., Ltd.
IAdministration in Independent Director, Member of the
/Accounting, Compensation Committee and Audit
INational Taiwan Committee, ACCTON Technology
[University Corporation
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Attachment 6|

Solomon Technology Corporation

Details of the 13th Board of Directors’ Lifting of Current Non-competition Restrictions

No.

Name

Title

Current Position

Chen Cheng-Lung

Director

General Manager and Member of Sustainable Development
Committee, SOLOMON Technology Corporation

Chairman, Solomon Smartnet Corp.

Chairman, General Manager, and Member of Sustainable
IDevelopment Committee, Solomon Data International Corporation

IDirector, Solomon Goldentek Display Corp.

Chairman and General Manager, Moredel Investment Corp.
Supervisor, Baguio Recreation Co., Ltd.

IDirector, CENZ Automation Co., Ltd.

Chairman, Solomon Technology (USA) Corp.

Chairman, Solomon Robotics (Thai) Ltd.

Chairman, Solomon Science Technology (VN) Company Limited
Chairman, Solomon Energy Technology (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
IDirector, Solomon Energy Technology Corporation

Chairman, Solomon Technology Japan co., Ltd

Chen Jan-Sun

Director

IDirector, SOLOMON Technology Corporation
Chairman, Solomon Goldentek Display Corp.
IDirector, Solomon Smartnet Corp.

IDirector, Moredel Investment Corp.

IDirector, Goldentek Display System (BVI) Co., Ltd.
IDirector, Futek Trading Company Ltd.

IDirector, Solomon Goldentek Display (HK) Ltd.
IDirector, Cornucopia Innovation Corporation

Chairman and General Manager, Solomon Energy Technology
Corporation

IDirector, Sheng-Peng Technology Corp.
IDirector, Ju Xin Energy Inc.
IDirector, Integrated Solutions Technology, Inc.

Chen Lu Su-Yue

Director

IDirector, SOLOMON Technology Corporation
IDirector, Solomon Data International Corporation

Moredel
Investment Corp
Representative:
Yeh, Fu-Ling

Director

Zenitron Corporation Independent Director ,The member of audit
committee and compensation committee
CVCA Corporate Venture Capital Alliance COO

Sheng Xing
Investment Co.,
Ltd.
Representative:
Wang Wei-Chung

Director

Chairman, Sunsino Ventures Group

IDirector, Sunder Biomedical Tech. Co., Ltd.

IDirector, Uni-President Asset Management Corporation
IDirector, New Taipei City Fruit & Vegetable Marketing Co., Ltd.

Independent Director, SCI Pharmtech Inc.
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No.

Name

Title

Current Position

IDirector, SOLOMON Technology Corporation
Supervisor, ANGELIC-FOUNDER Co., Ltd.

IROC Certified Securities Investment Analyst

One of the Ten Outstanding Young Persons in Taiwan

Huang Ming-Yu

Independent
Director

Chairman, Chuancheng Investment Consulting Co., Ltd.Chairman of
Chuancheng Wan Wan Investment Co., Ltd.

CPA, Zhicheng Accounting Firm

Independent Director, Member of the Compensation Committee and
IAudit Committee, Hotai Finance Co., Ltd.

Independent Director, Member of the Compensation Committee and
IAudit Committee, Zinwell Corporation

Director of Junyang International Co., Ltd.

IDirector, Bole Film Co., Ltd.

IDirector of Xinxi International Co., Ltd.

Director of Xinxi Venture Capital Co., Ltd.

Independent Director, Member of the Compensation Committee and
IAudit Committee,, SOLOMON Technology Corporation

Chang Minghui

Independent
Director

Independent Director, Member of the Compensation Committee and
IAudit Committee, Uni-President Enterprises Corp.

Independent Director, Member of the Compensation Committee and
IAudit Committee, Advantech Co., Ltd.

Independent Director, Member of the Compensation Committee and
IAudit Committee, ACCTON Technology Corporation




CH4. Appendix

SOLOMON Technology Corporation

Articles of Incorporation (Current)
Chapter 1  General Rules

Article 1: The Company is incorporated pursuant to the definition of a company limited by
shares under the Company Act and named FfiZE[ I AR\ E] (English name:
SOLOMON Technology Corporation).

Article 2: The scope of business of SOLOMON includes the following:
1 C501990 Manufacture of other products of wood
2 901010 Ceramic and Ceramic Products Manufacturing
3 CA02090 Metal Wire Products Manufacturing
4 CA02990 Other Metal Products Manufacturing
5 CB01010 Mechanical Equipment Manufacturing
6 CB01990 Other Machinery Manufacturing
7 CCO01010 Manufacture of Power Generation, Transmission and

Distribution Machinery

8§ CCO01030 Electrical Appliances and Audiovisual Electronic Products
Manufacturing

9 CC01060 Wired Communication Mechanical Equipment Manufacturing

10 CC01070 Wireless Communication Mechanical Equipment Manufacturing

11 CC01080 Electronics Components Manufacturing

12 CC01090 Manufacture of Batteries and Accumulators

13 CCo1101 Restrained Telecom Radio Frequency Equipment and Materials
Manufacturing

14 CCO01110 Computer and Peripheral Equipment Manufacturing

15 CF01011 Medical Devices Manufacturing

16 E601010 Electric Appliance Construction

17 E601020 Electric Appliance Installation

18 E603050 Automatic Control Equipment Engineering

19 E603100 Electric Welding Engineering

20 E604010 Machinery Installation

21 E605010 Computer Equipment Installation

22 F102180 Wholesale of Alcohol

23 F106010 Wholesale of Hardware

24 F107990 Wholesale of Other Chemical Products

25 F109070 Wholesale of Culture, Education, Musical Instruments and
Educational Entertainment Supplies

26 F111090 Wholesale of Building Materials
27 F113010 Wholesale of Machinery

28 F113020 Wholesale of Electrical Appliances
29 F113030 Wholesale of Precision Instruments
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Article 3:

Article 4:

Article 5:

Article 5-1:

30 F113050 Wholesale of Computers and Clerical Machinery Equipment

31 F113070 Wholesale of Telecommunication Apparatus

32 F118010 Wholesale of Computer Software

33 F203030 Retail Sale of Alcohol

34 F206010 Retail Sale of Hardware

35  F207990 Retail Sale of Other Chemical Products

36 F209060 Retail Sale of Culture, Education, Musical Instruments and
Educational Entertainment Supplies

37 F211010 Retail Sale of Building Materials

38 F213010 Retail Sale of Electrical Appliances

39 F213030 Retail Sale of Computers and Clerical Machinery Equipment

40 F213040 Retail Sale of Precision Instruments

41 F213060 Retail Sale of Telecommunication Apparatus

42 F213080 Retail Sale of Machinery and Tools

43  F218010 Retail Sale of Computer Software

44 F219010 Retail Sale of Electronic Materials

45 F401010 International Trade

46 F401021 Restricted Telecom Radio Frequency Equipment and Materials
Import

47 G801010 Warehousing

48 H701010 Housing and Building Development and Rental

49 H701020 Industrial Factory Development and Rental

50 H703090 Real Estate Business

51 1301010 Information Software Services

52 1301020 Data Processing Services

53 1301030 Electronic Information Supply Services
54 1501010 Product Designing

55 17206010 Tally Packaging

56 1299990 Other Industrial and Commercial Services

57 J303010 Magazine(Periodical) Publishing

58 JE01010 Rental and Leasing

59 Z799999 All business items that are not prohibited or restricted by law,

except those that are subject to special approval.

The Company is headquartered in Taipei City, and branches may be established
domestically or aboard, if needed, subject to a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Deleted.
Chapter 2 Shares

The Company has stated capital of NT$5,000,000,000 divided into 500,000,000
shares at NT$10 per share. The Board of Directors is authorized to issue the shares
in tranches. 56,000,000 shares of the above shares, amounting to NT$560,000,000,
are reserved for the exercise of employee stock warrants, preferred shares with
warrants, corporate bonds with warrants.

Taiwan Depository & Clearing Corporation may request to change small-
denomination securities into large-denomination securities.

The Company may be engaged in endorsement/guarantee business in accordance
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Article 6:

Article 7:

Article 8:

Atrticle 9:

Article 10:

Article 11:

with the government’s regulations and the requirements established by the Board
of Directors with authorization. The Company may invest in another company and
become a shareholder of limited liability of the company and the total amount of
such investments is not limited to 40% of the paid-in share capital under Article 13
of the Company Act.

The shares of the Company are registered, signed or stamped by the director(s)
representing the Company, and issued after being certified by the bank that is
qualified to act as an attester for the issuance of the shares according to laws. The
Company may issue shares in dematerialized form or print share certificates
collectively for all the newly issued shares, provided that the shares shall be
registered with a centralized securities depository enterprise.

The shareholders shall handle share-related matters with the Company or exercise
stock rights in accordance with the “Company Act” and the “Regulations
Governing the Administration of Shareholder Services of Public Companies.”

Changes in the shareholder register are not permitted within 60 days prior to the
scheduled date of the annual general meeting, within 30 days prior to the scheduled
date of any special shareholders’ meeting, or within 5 days prior to the Company’s
record date of dividend, bonus or other interests.

The Company’s employees, including the employees of the parent or subsidiaries
of the Company meeting certain specific requirements, are entitled to receive the
stocks purchased by the Company pursuant to the Company Act.

The Company’s employees, including the employees of the parent or subsidiaries
of the Company meeting certain specific requirements, are entitled to receive
employee stock warrants.

The Company’s employees, including the employees of the parent or subsidiaries
of the Company meeting certain specific requirements, are entitled to purchase the
new shares issued by the Company.

The Company’s employees, including the employees of the parent or subsidiaries
of the Company meeting certain specific requirements, are entitled to receive the
restricted stock awards for employees issued by the Company.

Chapter 3  Shareholders’ Meetings
The Company holds two types of shareholders’ meetings:

I.  The annual general meeting is convened within six months after the end of a
financial year.

II.  Special shareholders’ meetings may be held whenever deemed necessary,
subject to compliance with laws.

The shareholders’ meetings of the Company may be convened in the form of a
video conference or in other ways promulgated by the central competent authority.
The conditions, procedures and other rules (if any) established by the competent
securities authority for holding shareholders’ meetings through video conferencing
shall be followed.

Where a shareholder’s meeting is convened by the Board of Directors, the
chairperson’s powers shall be delegated in accordance with Article 20 of the
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Article 12:

Article 13:

Article 14:

Article 15:

Article 16:

Article 16-2:

Articles of Incorporation. Where the shareholder’s meeting is convened by any
person other than the Board of Directors with the power to convene such meeting,
the person shall chair the meeting. If there are two or more such persons, one person
shall be chosen among themselves to chair the meeting.

The shareholders shall be informed about the convening of the annual general
meeting 30 days before the scheduled date of the meeting. For special shareholders’
meetings, a convening notice shall be given to the shareholders 15 days prior to the
scheduled date of the meeting.

The aforementioned convening notice may be given in electronic form at the
consent of the respondents. Shareholders holding less than 1,000 registered shares
shall be informed by means of announcements.

If a shareholder cannot attend the shareholders’ meeting, such shareholder may
appoint a proxy to attend the meeting by providing a proxy form stating the
authorization scope.

Unless otherwise specified in the Company Act, the Company’s shareholders are entitled
to one voting right per share and may exercise the right by correspondence or
electronic means.

Unless otherwise provided by the Company Act, resolutions at a shareholders’
meeting are subject to the presence of shareholders representing more than half of
the total outstanding shares at the meeting and the consent of attending
shareholders holding a majority of the voting rights. A motion is considered passed
if the chairperson receives no objection from any attending shareholders. This
voting method shall carry the same effect as the conventional ballot method.

The aforesaid adopted resolutions shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting
which shall be signed or stamped by the chairperson of the shareholders’ meeting,
distributed to all shareholders within 20 days after the meeting, and retained
persistently throughout the lifetime of the Company.

The distribution of the meeting minutes referred to in the preceding paragraph may
be effected by means of announcements.

Chapter 4  Directors, Supervisors and Managerial Officers

The Company shall have seven to nine directors (including independent directors)
with tenure of 3 years. The candidate nomination system shall be adopted for the
election of directors. The directors are elected by shareholders from among the
nominees listed in the roster of director candidates and may assume a second term
of office if reelected.

Of all the seats of directors mentioned above, the number of independent directors
shall not be less than three and one-fifth of the total seats of directors. The
professional qualification, shareholding, restrictions on concurrent positions,
methods of nomination and election, applicable periods, and other matters for
compliance for the independent directors shall be subject to the requirements of the
competent securities authority.

When the number of vacancies in the Board of Directors equals to one-third of the
total directors, the Board of Directors shall call a special shareholders’ meeting
within 60 days to co-opt to fill vacancies. Co-option for filling independent director
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Article 17:

Article 18:

Article 19:

Article 20:

vacancies shall be held in accordance with Article 14-2 of the Securities and
Exchange Act.

The Board of Directors consists of directors who have the following powers:
L Preparing business plans.

II.  Proposing earnings distribution or loss reimbursement proposals.

III. Proposing capital increase or reduction proposals.

IV. Drawing up important rules and regulations, organizational rules, and
contracts.

V.  Appointing and dismissing the Company’s managerial officers.
VI.  Establishing and dissolving branches.
VII. Budgeting and conducting account closing.

VIII. Except for decisions that are subject to resolutions adopted at a
shareholders’ meeting under the Company Act or the provisions of the
Articles of Incorporation, all business decisions of the Company shall be
resolved by the Board of Directors.

A Chairman shall be elected among board members during a board meeting with
more than two-thirds of directors present, and with the consent of more than half
of all attending directors. In addition, if necessary, a Vice Chairman may be elected
through the same method described above. The Chairman serves as the Company’s
representative to the outside world.

Unless otherwise specified in the Company Act, the Company’s board meetings
shall be convened by the Chairman. Unless otherwise specified in the Company
Act, the resolutions of the Board of Directors shall be adopted with the consent of
a majority of all attending directors at a meeting attended by more than half of
directors.

The Board of Directors shall specify the reasons for convening a meeting and
inform all directors 7 days prior to the meeting. However, in case of emergency, a
board meeting may be convened at any time.

Notification of the convention of board meetings mentioned above may be effected
by means of written notice or via e-mail or fax.

The Chairman serves as the chair of the Board of Directors. Where the Chairman
is on leave or unable to perform his/her duties for whatever reason, the Vice
Chairman shall act on his/her behalf. In the absence of a Vice Chairman or where
the Vice Chairman is also on leave or unable to perform his/her duties for whatever
reason, the Chairman shall appoint a director to act on his/her behalf. Where the
Chairman has failed to make such appointment, the directors shall select among
themselves one person to act on his/her behalf.

The directors shall attend board meetings in person. Any directors who are unable
to be present at a board meeting for whatever reason may authorize another director
to act as his/her proxy. Each director may serve as the proxy for one director only.

Board meetings may be held via video conferencing. Any director attending the
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Article 21:
Article 22:

Article 22-1:
Article 23:

Article 24:

Article 25:

Article 26:

Article 27:

Article 28:

meeting through video conferencing shall be deemed to have attended the meeting
in person.

Deleted.

The Board of Directors is authorized to determine the remuneration of the
Company’s directors based on their individual participation in and contribution to
the Company’s operations and with reference to the general level in the industry at
home and abroad.

The Company may take out liability insurance for the directors.

The Company shall employee managerial officers and their job titles, appointment,
dismissal, and remuneration shall be put forward at a board meeting and is subject
to the presence of more than half of directors at the meeting and a resolution
adopted with the consent of a majority of all attending directors.

The General Manager shall take charge of the Company’s business as a
representative to the outside world pursuant to the resolutions adopted by the Board
of Directors.

Chapter 5  Accounting

The fiscal year of the Company shall commence January 1 and end on December
31. Account closing shall be carried out at the end of each fiscal year.

The Board of Directors is responsible for preparing the following statements and
reports at the end of each financial year in accordance with the provisions of Article
228 of the Company Act. These statements and reports shall be submitted to the
annual general meeting for ratification.

I. A business report.
II.  Financial statements.
III. Earning distribution or loss reimbursement proposals.

Dividends and bonuses shall be distributed based on the percentage of shares held
by each shareholder. No dividend and bonus shall be distributed if the Company
has no earnings.

The Company shall subtract any accumulated losses from earnings in the year (i.e.
pre-tax profit before deduction of the profit distributed as remuneration to
employees and to directors). A minimum amount of 1% of the remaining (if any)
shall be appropriated as remuneration to employees and a maximum amount of 2%
shall be appropriated as remuneration to directors.

The distribution of employees’ remuneration in cash or in shares and the
distribution of directors’ remuneration in cash are subject to a resolution adopted
with the consent of a majority of all attending directors at a board meeting with
more than two-thirds of board members present and shall be subsequently reported
at a shareholders’ meeting.

The Company’s employees, including the employees of the parent or subsidiaries
of the Company meeting certain specific requirements, are entitled to receive
employees’ remuneration paid in shares or cash.
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Article 29:

Article 30:

Article 31:

The Company may distribute earnings or offset losses after the end of each half of
a fiscal year.

If there are earnings at the half-year end closing of a fiscal year, they shall first be
used to pay taxes, offset accumulated losses, and estimate retained remuneration to
employees and to directors and supervisors. 10% of the earnings shall also be set
aside as legal reserves, unless the balance of the legal reserve has accumulated to
the same amount as the Company’s paid-in capital. Provision for or reversal of
special reserves is then required pursuant to laws. The remaining earnings, if any,
shall be added to the undistributed earnings carried from the previous fiscal year
as the shareholder bonus. The Board of Directors shall draw up a distribution
proposal. Distribution of the earnings by issuing new shares is subject to a
resolution adopted at a shareholders’ meeting; distribution of the earnings in cash
is subject to a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Where the Company has earnings at the year-end closing in a fiscal year, 10%
thereof shall be set aside as legal reserves as required by laws after they are used
to pay taxes and offset accumulated losses, unless the balance of the legal reserve
has accumulated to the same amount as the Company’s paid-in capital. Provision
for or reversal of special reserves is then required pursuant to laws. The remaining
earnings, if any, shall be added to the undistributed earnings carried from the first
half of the fiscal year as accumulated distributable earnings. The Board of Directors
shall subsequently draw up a distribution proposal and submit the same to a
shareholders’ meeting for a resolution on the distribution of bonuses to
shareholders.

The Board of Directors is authorized to adopt a resolution to distribute the
abovementioned earnings, legal reserve, and capital reserve in cash at a meeting
attended by more than two-thirds of directors with the consent of a majority of all
attending directors and the distribution shall be reported at a shareholders’ meeting.
The distribution of the earnings, legal reserve, and capital reserve by issuing new
shares is subject to a resolution adopted at a shareholders’ meeting according to
the preceding paragraph.

The industry where the Company operates is at a stage of steady growth in its
development cycle. In consideration of the demand for funds in the future and long-
term financial planning, the Company not only distributes earnings in accordance
with the preceding article, but also ensures that the percentage of cash dividends
distributed is not less than 20% of the shareholders’ bonuses distributed in the year.
However, if the cash dividends are less than NT$0.5 per share, the bonuses may be
distributed in the form of stock dividends.

The Company may adopt the most appropriate dividend policy and distribution
method based on the Company’s actual operations in the current year and in
consideration of capital budgeting for the following year.

Deleted
Chapter 6  Supplementary Provisions

The Company’s Articles of Incorporation and execution rules shall be established
separately.



Article 32:

Article 33:

Matters not provided in the Articles of Incorporation shall be subject to the
Company Act and other applicable laws and regulations.

The Articles of Incorporation were established on April 28, 1990. The 1st
amendment was made on June 1, 1990. The 2nd amendment was made on July 28,
1990. The 3rd amendment was made on May 31, 1991. The 4th amendment was
made on December 24, 1991. The 5th amendment was made on June 14, 1992. The
6th amendment was made on December 14, 1992. The 7th amendment was made
on May 29, 1993. The 8th amendment was made on January 10, 1994. The 9th
amendment was made on April 9, 1994. The 10th amendment was made on
December 17, 1994. The 11th amendment was made on June 24, 1995. The 12th
amendment was made on November 18, 1995. The 13th amendment was made on
April 13, 1996. The 14th amendment was made on March 28, 1997. The 15th
amendment was made on October 14, 1997. The 16th amendment was made on
June 8, 1998. The 17th amendment was made on June 21, 1999. The 18th
amendment was made on May 26, 2000. The 19th amendment was made on May
26, 2000. The 20th amendment was made on May 15, 2001. The 21st amendment
was made on June 17, 2002. The 22nd amendment was made on June 11, 2004.
The 23rd amendment was made on June 15, 2006. The 24th amendment was made
on June 15, 2007. The 25th amendment was made on March 14, 2008. The 26th
amendment was made on May 21, 2009. The 27th amendment was made on June
18, 2010. The 28th amendment was made on June 15, 2012. The 28th amendment
was made on June 15, 2012. The 29th amendment was made on June 11, 2013. The
30th amendment was made on June 12, 2015. The 31st amendment was made on
June 7, 2016. The 32nd amendment was made on June 2, 2017. The 33rd
amendment was made on June 12, 2019. The 34th amendment was made on June
2, 2020. The 35th amendment was made on July 15, 2021. The 36th amendment
was made on June 8, 2022.
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Article 1.

Article 2.

Article 3.

Article 4.

Article 5.

SOLOMON Technology Corporation

Procedures for Election of Directors(current)
To ensure a just, fair, and open election of directors, these Procedures are adopted

pursuant to Articles 21 and 41 of the “Corporate Governance Best-Practice
Principles for TWSE/TPEx Listed Companies.”

Unless otherwise provided by law or the Articles of Incorporation, the election of the
directors of the Company shall be subject to the Procedures.

The overall composition of the Board of Directors shall be taken into consideration

for the election of the directors of the Company. The composition of the Board of

Directors shall be determined by taking diversity into account and formulating an

appropriate diversity policy based on the Company’s business operations, business

type, and development needs. It is advised that such a policy include, but is not
limited to, the following two categories of criteria:

1. Basic requirements and values: Gender, age, nationality and culture.

2. Professional knowledge and skills: Professional background (e.g. law,
accounting, industry, finance, marketing or technology), professional skills and
industrial experience.

Members of the Board of Directors shall possess the necessary knowledge, skills and

experience for performing their duties. They shall possess the following skills:

1. Operational judgment skills

Accounting and financial analysis skills

Business management skills

Crisis management skills

Industrial knowledge

International market insights

Leadership skills

. Decision-making skills

More than half of the directors shall be persons who have neither a spousal

relationship nor a relationship within the second degree of consanguinity with any

other director.

The Board of Directors of the Company shall consider adjusting its composition

based on the results of performance evaluation.

XN AW

The qualifications for the independent directors of the Company shall be in line with
Articles 2, 3, and 4 of the “Regulations Governing the Appointment of Independent
Directors and Compliance Matters for Public Companies.”

The election of the independent directors of the Company shall comply with Articles
5,6,7,8,and 9 of the “Regulations Governing Appointment of Independent
Directors and Compliance Matters for Public Companies,” and shall be conducted in
accordance with Article 24 of the “Corporate Governance Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/TPEx Listed Companies.”

The election of the directors of the Company shall be conducted based on the
candidate nomination system and procedures specified in Article 192-1 of the
Company Act.

When the number of directors falls below five due to the dismissal of any director
for any reason, the Company shall co-opt new director(s) at the most recent
shareholders’ meeting. However, when the number of vacancies in the Board of
Directors equals one-third of the total directors as stated in the Articles of
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Article 6.

Article 7.

Article 8.

Article 9.

Article 10.

Article 11.

Article 12.

Article 13.

Incorporation, the Company shall call a special shareholders’ meeting within 60 days
from the date of occurrence to co-opt to fill vacancies.

Where the number of independent directors falls below the number required under
the proviso of Article 14-2, Paragraph 1 of the Securities and Exchange Act, co-
option shall be held at the most recent shareholders’ meeting to fill the vacancies.
When all independent directors have been dismissed, a special shareholders’ meeting
shall be convened within 60 days from the date of occurrence to co-opt to fill
vacancies.

The election of the directors of the Company shall be based on the cumulative voting
system. Each share shall have the same number of voting rights as the number of
directors to be elected, which may be cast collectively for a single candidate or split
among several candidates.

The Board of Directors shall prepare election ballots corresponding to the number of
directors to be elected, specify the number of voting rights on the ballots, and
distribute the ballots to the shareholders attending the shareholders’ meeting.
Attendance card numbers printed on the ballots may be used instead of recording the
names of voting shareholders. However, if the voting rights are exercised
electronically, no physical ballots are prepared and distributed.

The voting rights for the election of independent and non-independent directors shall
be calculated separately pursuant to the number of seats specified in the Articles of
Incorporation of the Company. Those receiving ballots representing the highest
numbers of voting rights will be elected sequentially according to their respective
numbers of votes. When two or more persons receive the same number of votes, thus
exceeding the specified number of directors, a decision shall be made by drawing
lots, with the chairperson drawing lots for those not in attendance.

Before the election begins, the chairperson shall appoint a number of persons with
shareholder status to perform duties of vote monitoring and counting personnel. The
ballot boxes shall be prepared by the Board of Directors and publicly checked by the
vote monitors before voting commences.

A ballot is invalid under any of the following circumstances:

1. The ballot is not prepared by a person with the right to convene the meeting.
The ballot placed in the ballot box is blank.

The writing is unclear and indecipherable or has been altered.

The candidate indicated does not conform to the list of director candidates.

In addition to the number of voting rights allocated, other words are included.

After the voting is completed, the ballot box shall be opened on the spot. The results
of the voting shall be announced by the chairperson on the spot, including the list of
directors elected and the number of their elected rights.

The ballots for the election referred to in the preceding paragraph shall be sealed
with the signatures of the vote monitors and properly retained for at least one year.
Where any shareholder has filed a lawsuit pursuant to Article 189 of the Company
Act, the ballots shall be retained until conclusion of the lawsuit.

The Procedures and any amendments hereto shall be implemented after adoption
thereof at the shareholders’ meeting.

The Procedures were established on June 15, 2007. The 1st amendment was made on
June 10, 2011. The 2nd amendment was made on June 12, 2015. The 3rd amendment
was made on June 2, 2017. The 4th amendment was made on June 8, 2022.
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SOLOMON Technology Corporation

Rules of Procedure for Shareholders’ Meetings (Current)

Article 1 To establish a good governance system and sound supervisory capabilities for the
Company’s shareholders’ meetings and to strengthen the management capabilities, the
Rules have been established pursuant to Article 5 of the Corporate Governance Best-
Practice Principles for TWSE/GTSM Listed Companies.

Article 2 Unless otherwise provided by law or the Articles of Incorporation, the rules of
procedures for the Company’s shareholders’ meetings shall be subject to the Rules.

Article 3  (Convention and notice of shareholders’ meetings)

Unless otherwise provided by law, the Company’s shareholders’ meetings shall be
convened by the Board of Directors.

Any changes to the way of holding the shareholders’ meetings of the Company shall
be resolved by the Board of Directors and put into effect no later than the delivery of
the notice of the shareholders’ meeting.

The Company shall prepare an electronic version of the meeting notice, proxy form,
and materials containing the summary and description of ratification motions,
discussions, the election or dismissal of directors, and other motions and upload the
electronic file to the MOPS 30 days before the scheduled date of the annual general
meeting or 15 days prior to the scheduled date of a special shareholders’ meeting. The
shareholders’ meeting handbook and supplementary meeting materials shall be
prepared in electronic form and uploaded to the MOPS 21 days before the scheduled
date of the annual general meeting or 15 days prior to the scheduled date of a special
shareholders’ meeting. However, where the aggregate shareholding percentage of
foreign investors and Chinese investors in the Company’s capital reached 30% or more
as recorded in the shareholder roster at the time of holding the annual general meeting
in the most recent fiscal year, the Company shall upload the aforesaid electronic files
30 days prior to the day on which the annual general meeting is to be held.

The hard copies of the shareholders’ meeting handbook and supplementary meeting
materials shall be prepared and made available at the offices of the Company and the
professional share registration agent commissioned by the Company 15 days before a
shareholders’ meeting.

The Company shall make the shareholders’ meeting handbook and supplementary
materials referred to in the preceding paragraph available to the shareholders on the
day of the shareholders’ meeting by the following means:

I.  They shall be distributed at the site where the shareholders’ meeting is held
physically.

II. They shall be distributed at the site where the hybrid shareholders’ meeting is
held and uploaded in electronic form to the video conferencing platform.



Article 4

III. They shall be uploaded in electronic form to the video conferencing platform for
virtual shareholders’ meetings.

The notice and announcement shall contain information on the reason for convening a
shareholders’ meeting and may be made in electronic form with the consent of the
respondents.

Motions on the election or dismissal of directors, alteration of the Articles of
Incorporation, capital reduction, application for ceasing the Company’s status as a
public company, approval for directors to engage in competing operations, surplus
profits distributed in the form of new shares, reserves distributed in the form of new
shares, the dissolution, merger, demerger of the Company, or anything as stated in
Article 185, Paragraph 1 of the Company Act, Article 26-1 and Article 43-6 of the
Securities and Exchange Act, and Article 56-1 and Article 60-2 of the Regulations
Governing the Offering and Issuance of Securities by Securities Issuers shall be briefly
explained in the reason for convening a shareholders’ meeting and may not be
proposed as extempore motions.

Where the full re-election of directors along with the date for assuming office has been
specified in the reason for convening a shareholders’ meeting, such date may not be
changed by proposing an extempore motion or through other methods at the same
shareholders’ meeting where the re-election is held.

Shareholders holding 1% or more of the total number of the issued shares may present
one proposal at the annual general meeting with the Company. Where there are more
than one proposal are presented, all the proposals shall not be included as motions. In
addition, in case of any of the circumstances set forth in Article 172-1, Paragraph 4 of
the Company Act, the Board of Directors may not include the proposals presented by
the shareholders as motions. The shareholders may present suggestive proposals with
the aim of urging the Company to promote public interest or fulfill social
responsibility. Procedurally speaking, each shareholder can only present one proposal
according to the provisions of Article 172-1 of the Company Act. Where there is more
than one proposal presented, all the proposals shall not be included as motions.

The Company shall announce a call for proposals from the shareholders, the method
for accepting the proposals in written or electronic form, acceptance sites, and the
acceptance period which shall not be shorter than 10 days before the book closure date
prior to the annual general meeting.

The proposals presented by the shareholders are limited to 300 words and those with
over 300 words shall not be included as motions. The shareholders presenting
proposals shall attend the annual general meeting in person or by proxy and participate
in the discussion of the proposal.

The Company shall inform the presenting shareholders of the handling result prior to
the date of notice of the sharecholders’ meeting and list the proposals consistent with
the provision of the Article in the meeting notice. The Board of Directors shall explain
the reason why there are proposals from shareholders not included as motions at the
shareholders’ meeting.

For each shareholders” meeting, a shareholder may appoint a proxy to attend the
meeting by providing a proxy form issued by the Company and stating the
authorization scope.
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A shareholder may issue only one proxy form and appoint only one proxy for any
given shareholders’ meeting, and shall deliver the proxy form to the Company 5 days
before the shareholders’ meeting. When duplicate proxy forms are delivered, the one
received earliest shall prevail, unless a declaration is made to revoke the previous
proxy appointment.

If the shareholder intends to attend the meeting in person or to exercise his/her/its
voting right by correspondence instead after a proxy form has been delivered to the
Company, a written notice of appointment revocation shall be submitted to the
Company 2 days before the meeting date; if the revocation notice is submitted after
that time, votes cast at the meeting by the proxy shall prevail.

If the shareholder intends to attend the meeting through video conferencing instead
after a proxy form has been delivered to the Company, a written notice of appointment
revocation shall be submitted to the Company 2 days before the meeting date; if the
revocation notice is submitted after that time, votes cast at the meeting by the proxy
shall prevail.

Article 5 (Principles for determining the time and place of shareholders’ meetings)

The venue for a shareholders’ meeting shall be the premises of the Company, or a
place easily accessible to shareholders and suitable for holding the shareholders’
meeting. The meeting shall begin no earlier than 9 a.m. and no later than 3 p.m. Full
consideration shall be given to the opinions of the independent directors with respect
to the venue and time of the meeting.

The said restriction on the venue for the meeting, however, shall not apply to the
Company’s shareholders’ meetings held through video conferencing.

Article 6  (Preparation of documents for shareholders’ meetings)

The Company shall specify in the notice of shareholders’ meetings the time during
which attendance for shareholders, solicitors and proxies (hereinafter collectively
referred to as shareholders) will be accepted, the place to register for attendance, and
other matters for attention.

The time during which shareholder attendance registrations will be accepted, as stated
in the preceding paragraph, shall be at least 30 minutes prior to the time the meeting
commences. The place to register for attendance shall be clearly marked and a
sufficient number of competent personnel shall be assigned to accept attendance
registrations. At a virtual shareholders’ meeting, shareholders may begin to register on
the video conferencing platform of the shareholders’ meeting 30 minutes before the
meeting starts. Shareholders completing registration are considered as having attended
the shareholders’ meeting in person.

Shareholders shall attend shareholders’ meetings with their attendance cards, sign-in
cards, or other certificates of attendance. The Company shall not arbitrarily add
requirements for other certifying documents beyond those showing eligibility for
attendance by shareholders. Solicitors soliciting proxy forms shall also bring their
identification documents for verification.

The Company shall provide the attending shareholders with the shareholders’ meeting
handbook, annual report, attendance card, speaker’s slips, voting slips and other



meeting materials, as well as the election ballots if directors are to be elected at the
meeting.

Where the government or a corporate is a shareholder, more than one representative
may be assigned to attend the meeting. Where a corporate shareholder is appointed as
a proxy to attend a shareholders’ meeting, such shareholder may appoint only one
representative to the meeting.

Where a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, shareholders intending to attend
the meeting through video conferencing shall register with the Company 2 days before
the meeting date.

Where a virtual shareholders” meeting is convened, the Company shall upload the
shareholders’ meeting handbook, annual report and other meeting materials to the
video conferencing platform of the shareholders’ meeting at least 30 minutes before
the meeting starts and keep them disclosed until the end of the meeting.

Article 6-1 (Particulars that should be specified in the notice of virtual shareholders’ meetings)

When the Company convenes a virtual shareholders’ meeting, the following
particulars shall be included in the notice of the shareholders’ meeting:

I.  Methods for the shareholders to attend the virtual meeting and exercise their
rights.

II.  Actions to be taken in the event of obstructions to the virtual meeting platform
or participation in the virtual meeting due to natural disasters, accidents or
other force majeure events, at least covering the following particulars:

(I)  To what time the meeting is rescheduled or from what time the meeting
will resume if the above obstructions continue and cannot be removed,
and the date to which the meeting is rescheduled or on which the meeting
will resume.

(II)  Shareholders who did not register to attend the affected shareholders’
meeting through video conferencing may not attend the rescheduled or
resumed session.

(III) In case of a hybrid shareholders’ meeting, when the virtual meeting
cannot proceed and the total number of shares represented by
shareholders present at the meeting reaches the statutory threshold for
holding a shareholders’ meeting after the shares represented by
shareholders attending the meeting through video conferencing are
deducted therefrom, the shareholders’ meeting shall continue. The shares
represented by the shareholders attending the meeting through video
conferencing shall be counted towards the total number of shares
represented by the shareholders present at the meeting, and the
shareholders attending the meeting through video conferencing shall be
considered as having abstained from voting on all the motions at the
shareholders’ meeting.

(IV) Actions to be taken if the outcome of all motions has been announced and
extempore motions have not been carried out.
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Article 7

Article 8

Article 9

III. When a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, appropriate
alternative measures available to shareholders with difficulties in
attending such meeting through video conferencing shall be specified.

(The chairperson and participants of shareholders’ meetings)

Shareholders’ meetings that are convened by the Board of Directors shall be chaired
by the Chairman. If the Chairman is on leave or unable to perform his/her duties for
whatever reason, the Chairman shall appoint one director to act on his/her behalf. If
no director is appointed, one director shall be chosen from among all the directors to
preside over the meeting.

Where the shareholder’s meeting is convened by any person other than the Board of
Directors with the power to convene such meeting, the person shall chair the meeting.
If there are two or more such persons, one person shall be chosen among themselves
to chair the meeting.

The Company may appoint the retained attorney, CPA, or any related person to attend
a shareholders’ meeting in a non-voting capacity.

(Video or audio records of shareholders’ meetings)

The Company shall record the shareholders’ meetings through video or audio
recording and keep the records for at least one year. Where any shareholder has filed
a lawsuit pursuant to Article 189 of the Company Act, the video or audio record shall
be retained until conclusion of the lawsuit.

Attendance at shareholders’ meetings shall be calculated based on shares. The number
of shares represented by all attending shareholders shall be calculated based on the
submitted sign-in cards and the number of shares registered for attendance on the video
conferencing platform, added with the number of shares with voting rights that are
exercised by correspondence or electronic means.

The chairperson shall call the meeting to order at the scheduled meeting time and
announce the number of shares without voting rights and the number of shares
represented by all attending shareholders. However, when the attending shareholders
do not represent a majority of the total number of the issued shares, the chairperson
may announce a postponement of the commencement of the meeting. The
postponements shall be limited to two times and may not exceed one hour
cumulatively. In the event that, after two postponements, the number of shares
represented by the present shareholders is still less than one-third of the total number
of the issued shares, the chairperson may announce the adjournment of the meeting.
Where a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, the Company shall also declare
the meeting adjourned on the video conferencing platform of the shareholders’
meeting.

If the quorum is not met after two postponements as referred to in the preceding
paragraph, but the attending shareholders represent one third or more of the total
number of the issued shares, a tentative resolution may be adopted pursuant to Article
175, Paragraph 1 of the Company Act; all the shareholders shall be notified of the
tentative resolution and another shareholders’ meeting shall be convened within one
month. Where a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, shareholders intending to



attend the meeting through video conferencing shall re-register with the Company in
accordance with Article 6.

If the attending shareholders represent a majority of the total issued shares before the
end of the meeting, the chairperson may re-propose the tentative resolution for voting
at the meeting in accordance with Article 174 of the Company Act.

Article 10 (Motion discussion)

If a shareholders’ meeting is convened by the Board of Directors, the meeting agenda
shall be set by the Board of Directors and the resolutions of relevant motions
(including extempore motions and the amendments to the original motions) shall be
put to a vote one by one. The meeting shall proceed in the order set by the agenda,
which may not be changed without a resolution of the shareholders’ meeting.

The preceding paragraph shall also apply to any shareholders’ meeting convened by
any person other than the Board of Directors with the power to convene such a
meeting.

The chairperson may not declare the meeting adjourned prior to completion of
deliberation on the meeting agenda of the preceding two paragraphs (including
extempore motions).

The chairperson shall grant adequate opportunities for clarification and discussion on
amendments or extempore motions posed by shareholders. If a motion in discussion is
considered ready for voting, the chairperson may discontinue the discussion and put
the motion to a vote and shall ensure sufficient time for voting.

Article 11 (Speaking of shareholders)

Before any attending shareholder delivers a statement, the attending shareholder shall
submit a speaker’s slip containing the purpose of his/her/its statement and his/her/its
shareholder account number (or attendance card number) and account name. The
chairperson shall determine the order in which the shareholder delivers his/her/its
statement.

Any attending shareholder who has submitted a speaker’s slip but does not give a
statement shall be deemed to have not given any statement. Where a statement given
is inconsistent with that specified in the speaker’s slip, the statement given shall
prevail.

Except with the consent of the chairperson, each shareholder may neither have the
floor more than twice on the same motion nor speak for more than 3 minutes each
time. Where the shareholder speaks in contravention of the rules or beyond the scope
of the subject, the chairperson may stop the shareholder from speaking.

When an attending shareholder is giving a statement, no other shareholder shall
interrupt by speaking without the consent of the chairperson and the shareholder giving
a statement. The chairperson shall stop any such interruption.

Where a corporate shareholder has appointed two or more representatives to attend a
shareholders’ meeting, only one of them may give a statement on a motion.

After an attending shareholder concludes his/her/its statement, the chairperson may
give a response or appoint any related person to do so.
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Where a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, shareholders participating via
video conferencing may, after the chairperson calls the meeting to order and before
the chairperson declares the meeting adjourned, make inquiries in text form on the
video conferencing platform of the shareholders’ meeting for no more than twice for
each motion. Each inquiry shall not exceed 200 words, and the provisions of
Paragraphs 1 to 5 shall not apply.

Article 12 (Calculation of the number of voting shares and the recusal system)

Article 13

Shares shall be used as the calculation basis for voting at shareholders’ meetings.

Shares held by shareholders having no voting right shall not be counted toward the
total number of the issued shares when adopting a resolution at a shareholders’
meeting.

Any shareholder who has a personal interest associated with an item under discussion
at a meeting and may impair the interest of the Company shall neither vote nor exercise
the voting right of another shareholder on his/her/its behalf.

The number of non-voting shares referred to in the preceding paragraph shall not be
counted toward the number of the voting rights of all attending shareholders.

Except for trust enterprises or stock agencies approved by the competent securities
authority, where a person acts as the proxy for two or more shareholders, the number
of voting rights represented by him/her shall not exceed 3% of the total issued voting
shares of the Company, otherwise, the portion of excessive voting rights shall not be
counted.

A shareholder shall be entitled to one vote for each share held, except when the shares
are restricted shares or are deemed non-voting shares under Article 179, Paragraph 2
of the Company Act.

The shareholders of the Company may exercise their voting rights by electronic means
and correspondence at shareholders’ meetings; when the voting rights are to be
exercised by correspondence or electronic means, the means of exercising the voting
rights shall be expressly provided in the notice of the shareholders’ meeting.
Shareholders who exercise their voting rights at a shareholders’ meeting by
correspondence or electronic means shall be considered as having attended the
shareholders’ meeting in person. However, they shall be treated as having waived their
voting rights in respective of any extempore motion and/or any amendment to the
contents of the original motions at the said shareholders’ meeting. Thus, it is advisable
for the Company to avoid proposing extempore motions or amendments to the contents
of the original motions.

In case a shareholder exercises his/her/its voting right by correspondence or electronic
means as specified in the preceding paragraph, his/her/its declaration of intention shall
be served to the Company 2 days prior to the scheduled date of the shareholders’
meeting, whereas if two or more declarations of the same intention are served to the
Company, the first declaration of such intention received shall prevail, unless a
declaration is made to revoke the intention.

In case a shareholder who has exercised his/her/its voting right by correspondence or
electronic means intends to attend the shareholders’ meeting in person or through
video conferencing, the shareholder shall, 2 days prior to the meeting date, serve a



separate declaration of intention to rescind the previous declaration of intention made
in exercising the voting right under the preceding paragraph in the same manner
previously used in exercising the voting right. In the absence of a timely rescission of
the previous declaration of intention, the voting right exercised by correspondence or
electronic means shall prevail. Where a shareholder has exercised his/her/its voting
right by correspondence or electronic means and also authorized a proxy to attend the
shareholders’ meeting on his/her/its behalf, the voting right exercised by the
authorized proxy for the said shareholder shall prevail.

Unless otherwise provided by the Company Act and the Articles of Incorporation, a
motion shall be passed by more than half of the voting rights of all attending
shareholders.

A motion is considered passed if the chairperson receives no objection from any
attending shareholders. This voting method shall carry the same effect as the
conventional ballot method. In case of an objection, the motion shall be put to a vote
in accordance with the preceding paragraph.

In case of an amendment or alternative to a motion, the chairperson shall determine
the order in which the amendment or alternative together with the original motion will
be put to a vote. Where either of them has been approved, the other one shall be
deemed rejected and require no further voting.

Vote monitors and counters for voting on motions shall be appointed by the
chairperson, provided that the vote monitors shall be the shareholders of the Company.

Vote counting shall be carried out in an open manner in the venue of shareholders’
meetings and the voting result shall be announced on the spot immediately and
documented in a record.

After the chairperson calls a virtual shareholders’ meeting convened by the Company
to order, shareholders attending the meeting through video conferencing shall cast
their votes for motions and elections on the virtual meeting platform before the
chairperson announces the end of the voting session, otherwise they will be considered
as abstaining from voting.

Where a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, votes shall be counted at once after
the chairperson announces the end of the voting session, and the voting and election
results shall be announced immediately.

If shareholders who have registered to attend a hybrid shareholders’ meeting to be
convened by the Company through video conferencing in accordance with Article 6
intend to attend the meeting in person instead, they shall revoke their registrations 2
days before the shareholders’ meeting in the same manner as for registration,
otherwise, they may only attend the shareholders’ meeting through video
conferencing.

Where shareholders who do not rescind their declarations of intention to exercise their
voting rights by correspondence or electronic means and attend the shareholders’
meeting through video conferencing, except for extempore motions, they shall not
exercise their voting rights on the original motions, make any amendments to the
original motions, or exercise their voting rights on amendments to the original
motions.
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Article 14 (Elections)

Article 15

Where directors are to be elected at a shareholders’ meeting, the election shall be duly
conducted in accordance with the relevant election regulations of the Company and
the election result shall be announced on-the-spot, including the names of elected
directors, number of votes with which they are elected, names of directors not elected,
and number of votes they received.

The ballots for the election referred to in the preceding paragraph shall be sealed with
the signatures of the vote monitors and properly retained for at least one year. Where
any shareholder has filed a lawsuit pursuant to Article 189 of the Company Act, the
ballots shall be retained until conclusion of the lawsuit.

Resolutions adopted at a shareholders’ meeting shall be recorded in the meeting
minutes which shall be affixed with the signature or seal of the chairperson of the
meeting and distributed to all the shareholders of the Company within 20 days after
the close of the meeting.

The Company may distribute the meeting minutes referred to in the preceding by
means of announcements on the MOPS.

The meeting minutes shall record faithfully the date and place of the meeting, the name
of the chairperson, the method of adopting resolutions, a summary and results of the
proceedings (including the statistical tallies of the numbers of votes). Where directors
are elected at the shareholders’ meeting, the number of votes received by them shall
be disclosed. The minutes shall be kept persistently throughout the lifetime of the
Company.

Where a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, in addition to the particulars to be
included in the meeting minutes as described in the preceding paragraph, the start time
and end time of the shareholders’ meeting, how the meeting is convened, the names
ofthe chairperson and secretary, and the actions to be taken in the event of obstructions
to the virtual meeting platform or participation in the virtual meeting due to natural
disasters, accidents or other force majeure events, and how the issues are dealt with
shall be specified in the minutes.

Article 16 (External announcements)

On the day of a shareholders’ meeting, the Company shall compile in the prescribed
format a statistical statement of the number of shares obtained by solicitors through
solicitation, the number of shares represented by proxies and the number of shares
represented by shareholders attending the meeting by correspondence or electronic
means and shall make an express disclosure of the same in the venue of the
shareholders’ meeting. Where a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, the
Company shall upload the above materials to the virtual meeting platform of the
shareholders’ meeting at least 30 minutes before the meeting starts and keep them
disclosed until the end of the meeting.

At the Company’s virtual shareholders’ meeting, when the meeting is called to order,
the total number of shares represented by shareholders present at the meeting shall be
disclosed on the virtual meeting platform. The same shall apply whenever statistics
about the total number of shares represented by all attending shareholders and the
number of voting rights are compiled during the meeting.
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Ifresolutions adopted at a shareholders’ meeting constitute material information under
applicable laws or regulations or under the regulations of Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation, the Company shall upload such resolutions to the MOPS within the
prescribed time period.

Article 17 (Maintenance of order at the meeting venue)

Staff handling the administrative affairs at shareholders’ meetings shall wear
identification cards or armbands.

The chairperson may instruct disciplinary officers or security guards to help maintain
order at the meeting venue. The disciplinary officers or security guards shall wear an
armband or identification card bearing the word “Disciplinary Officer” when helping
maintain order at the meeting venue.

Where loudspeakers are equipped at the venue of the shareholders’ meeting and a
shareholder speaks with a loudspeaker not provided by the Company, the chairperson
may stop his/her/its speech.

Where any shareholder fails to obey the instructions of the chairperson and obstructs
the progress of the meeting in disregard of dissuasion, the shareholder shall be escorted
away from the meeting venue by the disciplinary officers or security guards on the
instruction of the chairperson.

Article 18 (Breaks, meeting continuations)

When a meeting is in progress, the chairperson may announce a break as appropriate.
In the event of force majeure, the chairperson may suspend the meeting and announce
a time for resumption of the meeting, depending on the circumstances.

According to Article 182 of the Company Act, a resolution may be adopted to
reschedule the shareholders’ meeting to or resume the meeting on a date within 5 days
from the original meeting date.

Article 19 (Information disclosure at virtual shareholders’ meetings)

Where a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, the Company shall disclose the
voting and election results immediately after the end of each voting session and the
election on the virtual meeting platform of the shareholders’ meeting pursuant to the
regulations, and this disclosure shall continue at least for 15 minutes after the
chairperson declares the meeting adjourned.

Article 20 (Location where the chairperson and secretary of virtual shareholders’ meetings are)

Where the Company convenes a virtual shareholders” meeting, both the chairperson
and secretary shall be in the same location in the country, and the chairperson shall
announce the address of the location when the meeting is called to order.

Article 21 (Handling of disconnection)

Where a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, the Company may offer a simple
connection test to the shareholders prior to the meeting and provide relevant real-time
services before and during the meeting to help resolve technical communication
problems.



Where a virtual shareholders’ meeting is convened, except for circumstances where
the meeting is not required to be rescheduled to or resumed at another time under
Article 44-20, Paragraph 4 of the Regulations Governing the Administration of
Shareholder Services of Public Companies, the chairperson shall, when calling the
meeting to order, announce the date that the meeting is rescheduled to or resumed on
within 5 days from the original meeting date in case any obstruction to the virtual
meeting platform or participation in the virtual meeting resulting from natural
disasters, accidents or other force majeure events occurring before the chairperson
declares the meeting adjourned continues for more than 30 minutes, in which case
Article 182 of the Company Act does not apply.

Where a meeting shall be rescheduled or resumed as described in the preceding
paragraph, shareholders who did not register to participate in such shareholders’
meeting through video conferencing shall not attend the rescheduled or resumed
meeting.

Where shareholders who have registered to participate in a shareholders’ meeting that
shall be rescheduled or resumed under Paragraph 2 through video conferencing and
have successfully signed in do not attend the rescheduled or resumed meeting, the
shares represented by the shareholders, and the voting rights and election rights
exercised thereby at the original shareholders’ meeting shall be counted towards the
total number of shares, number of voting rights and number of election rights
represented by the shareholders present at the rescheduled or resumed meeting.

During a rescheduled or resumed shareholders’ meeting held under Paragraph 2, no
further discussion or resolution is required for motions for which votes have been cast
and counted and for which the voting results or elected directors have been announced.

At a hybrid shareholders’ meeting held by the Company, where the virtual meeting
cannot be continued due to the circumstances as stated in Paragraph 2 and the total
number of shares represented by all attending shareholders reaches the statutory
threshold for holding a shareholders’ meeting after the shares represented by
shareholders attending the meeting through video conferencing are deducted
therefrom, the shareholders” meeting shall continue and need not be rescheduled or
resumed under Paragraph 2.

Under the circumstances where a shareholders’ meeting should continue as stated in
the preceding paragraph, the shares represented by shareholders attending the meeting
through video conferencing shall be counted towards the total number of shares
represented by all attending shareholders, provided that the shareholders attending the
meeting through video conferencing shall be considered abstaining from voting on all
the motions at the shareholders’ meeting.

When rescheduling or resuming a meeting according to Paragraph 2, the Company
shall carry out the preparatory work based on the date of the original shareholders’
meeting in accordance with the requirements listed under Article 44-20, Paragraph 7
of the Regulations Governing the Administration of Shareholder Services of Public
Companies.

The Company shall meet the requirements set forth in the second half of Article 12
and Article 13, Paragraph 3 of the Regulations Governing the Use of Proxies for
Attendance at Shareholder Meetings of Public Companies, and Article 44-5, Paragraph
2, Article 44-15, and Article 44-17, Paragraph 1 of the Regulations Governing the
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Administration of Shareholder Services of Public Companies based on the date that a
shareholders’ meeting is rescheduled to or resumed on under Paragraph 2.

Article 22 (Establishment and amendment)

The Rules and any amendments hereto shall be implemented after adoption thereof at
the shareholders’ meeting.

The Rules were first established on June 10, 2011. The 1st amendment was made on
June 15, 2012. The 2nd amendment was made on June 11, 2013. The 3rd amendment
was made on June 12, 2015. The 4th amendment was made on June 2, 2020. The 5th
amendment was made on July 15, 2021. The 6th amendment was made on June 8,
2022.
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CHS. Effect of the Proposed Distribution of Bonus

Shares at the Current Annual General Meeting
on the Business Performance, EPS, and ROE of
the Company

The Company’s Board of Directors resolved to distribute the earnings as cash dividends at

NTS$1 per share in 2024. Thus, this is not applicable.

IL.

CH 6. Information on Remuneration to Employees
and to Directors

Information on remuneration to employees and to directors as specified in the Articles of
Incorporation:

Article 28:

The Company shall subtract any accumulated losses from earnings in the year (i.e. pre-tax profit
before deduction of the profit distributed as remuneration to employees and to directors). If there
is any remaining:

a minimum amount of 1% shall be appropriated as remuneration to employees and a maximum
amount of 2% shall be appropriated as remuneration to directors.

The distribution of employees’ remuneration in cash or in shares and the distribution of directors’
remuneration in cash are subject to a resolution adopted with the consent of a majority of all
attending directors at a board meeting with more than two-thirds of board members present and
shall be subsequently reported at a shareholders’ meeting.

The Company’s employees, including the employees of the parent of the Company meeting
certain specific requirements, are entitled to receive employees’ remuneration paid in shares or
cash.

Information on Board-approved remuneration distributed to employees, directors

The percentage and amount of remuneration distributed to employees and to directors in 2024
are as follows and the remuneration was distributed in cash:

(D 1% for employee remuneration: NT$2,125,993 in total
(II) 2% for remuneration to directors: NT4,251,986 in total
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CH 7.

shares held as recorded in the shareholder register

Shareholding of All Directors

I. Statement on the minimum shareholding required for all directors and the number of

Book closure date: April 12, 2025

Title Minimum Number of Shares | Number of Shares Registered in
Held the Shareholder Roster
Director 10,288,263 shares 34,708,735

Note: The Company’s paid-in share capital amounts to 171,471,052 shares.
171,471,052 sharesx7.5%x80%= 10,288,263 shares

II. Statement on the number of shares held by directors

Number of Shares Remarks
Title Name Registered in the
Shareholder Roster
Chairman | Chen Cheng-Lung 14,797,057 shares
Director Chen Jan-Sun 7,594,377shares
Director Chen Lu Su-Yue 12,071,843 shares
. Sheng Xing Representative: Wang
Director Investment Co., Ltd. 145,026 shares Wei-Chung
Director Moredel Investment 100,432 shares Representz_ltlve: Kao
Corp. Sheng-Hui
Independent .
Director Huang Ming-Yu 0 share
Independent .
Director Wong Ching-Chang 0 share
Independent .
Director Wong Chu-Ching 0 share
Independent
Director Huanag Chung-Yuan 0 share
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CH 8. Other Information

Description of nomination by shareholders and proposal handling for the annual general
meeting:

Description:

@ According to Article 172-1 of the Company Act, shareholders holding 1% or more of
the total number of the issued shares may put forward a proposal in writing and
nominate candidates for directors.

() The Company accepted applications for proposals from shareholders for the 2025
Annual General Meeting from March 28 to April 7, 2025.

(III)  There are no written proposals and Nomination of Director Candidates from
shareholders for SOLOMON 2025 Annual General Meeting.
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